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To connect with people from all walks of life

to serve our community

To promote the art of drama

To enliven the cultural life of the community

Through outstanding plays and various
education programmes
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Chung Ying
Theatre Company
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Founded by the British Council in 1979, Chung Ying Theatre Company (Chung
Ying) is now a registered charitable organisation and one of Hong Kong's leading
professional theatrical arts companies, financially supported by the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. Led by Artistic Director Dominic
Cheung, Chung Ying dedicates itself to producing quality stage productions, and
drama education and outreach programmes, with an aim to promote theatrical arts,
facilitate cultural exchanges and enrich the city’s cultural life. Our productions are full
of local characteristics while with an international perspective.

Throughout the 41 years, Chung Ying has staged more than 360 productions,
receiving 96 awards in the previous 29 Hong Kong Drama Awards Presentation
Ceremony, and has toured to many cities around the world for cultural exchange.

As the first local theatre company to integrate the example of the UK's "Theatre-
in-Education" movement into its work, Chung Ying has hosted over 5,770 schools
touring performances, recorded around 900,000 student attendances and has
won plaudits from the Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies and Hong Kong
Arts Development Council. Chung Ying embraces tertiary institutions, primary
and secondary schools and community specific organisations through Drama-
in-Education programmes, and inherits local culture with oral history theatre
programmes.
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Even in the gutter, we never stop searching for light.

Chung Ying Theatre Company 2019/20 seasonal theme is "Zero to Infinity", art
brings lights to darkness. The four main stage and one black box theatre productions
this year show the infinite power of art.

Pa Pa Magician reveals the truth of family, Rashomon (Re-run) delves into the dark
side of humanity with an unsolved murder. While Pride and Prejudice explores
personal struggles and connects Eastern and Western cultures, All My Life | Shall
Remember is an ode to music. The great variety of plays shows the power of "Arts
Infinity".

Founded in 1979, Chung Ying Theatre Company marked its 40" anniversary this
year. In 40 years, we have established a comprehensive structure, built an excellent
team, produced inspiring works and deliver a comprehensive education programme,
thriving to realise our vision "Drama for All".

We continue to create, although the stage goes dark for some time. Hopefully,
we can light up the stage again soon, to tell more stories and share the spark of
creativity with you.
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Message from
the Chairman
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Chairman, Board of Directors

Ching Cheung Ying

The 2019/20 seasonal theme "Zero to Infinity" is all about Chung Ying’s purpose and
vision — starting from zero, we aim at achieving our infinite goal "Drama for All". From
zero to infinity, it is a long and narrow way — we experience that directly on our 40th
anniversary.

2019/20 has been a year full of changes and challenges for us. As Hong Kongers
have been confronting with social movement and pandemic since June 2019, in the
same year, Mr Rupert Chan passed away, and our former Artistic Director stepped
down.

Mr Rupert Chan has left us for aimost a year. Being one of the most important figures
for us, he had been translating and adapting theatre plays for Chung Ying since
1980s. In his last stage of life, he still shared with us his creative energy through his
successful adaption of Pride and Prejudice. Since 1997, he had joined our board
and held the posts of Treasurer, Vice Chairman and Chairman successively, until
2016 he left the board for health reasons and stayed as our advisor. Throughout the
years, Rupert had made a tremendous contribution to our artistic and operational
strategies. His talent and passion are shining through whenever we think of him and
revisit his works. We will bring this light with us and keep going.

As we bid farewell to our friends, we are delighted to welcome new Artistic Director
Dominic Cheung and Executive Director Betty Mak, both have collaborated with
Chung Ying in past years. Dominic has served as the first generation of Chinese
resident actor and take up the responsibility as General Manager from 2011, making
an enormous contribution to operational and artistic excellence. Betty had been
the Administration Manager of Chung Ying before she moved on working in various
art institutions. | believe Chung Ying will achieve our goal "Drama for All" with great
success under their leadership. | want to take this chance to thank our staff and
board members, collaborators and stakeholders for their commitment to the Hong
Kong art scene, especially in this challenging time.

Financial support is vital in the development of theatrical art. | want to express
my sincere thanks to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for extending
their support for Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre
Programme for three years. We hope all 18 districts would have their oral history
theatre very soon. While penning this report, Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre
Troupe just won the Award for Arts Education (Non-School Division) in the 14th Hong
Kong Arts Development Awards. We are very thankful for our strategic partner and
sponsor Lee Hysan Foundation for their continued support for this programme since
2011, enabling us to develop the programme and engage more young people with
art.

We are grateful to Hong Kong Choral Project Limited for supporting TSW Little
Angels Children's Choir. And | want to acknowledge Reading Dreams Foundation
Limited for their on-going support that enables us to create successful productions.
This year we welcome The Lu’s Foundation for their support on production and Lu's
theatre education. | want to extend my gratitude to every single supporter for their
generosity.

As | am writing this message, we are amid the pandemic. We continuously ask
ourselves the responsibility our Company bears in this difficult situation - is theatre
useful for life? Our answer is yes, we strongly believe in the power of theatre as
it touches people’s souls and cultivates empathy. In the darkest days, it is what
supports us to move forward together.




217 R B HYRh

Message
from the
Artistic Director

BMNNE > —WNRRRR>2019/20 FE  HMNA ST E MRERRA - ERMUIEAH -
RHENME RMEFZIBEHHAERMNEZ  ZESEANFL.

40 Fa1 RERABB TG AREXCHEN—ARGBRAME U8 ENRERETHH
Hitd EEERTREANEF BESH RABTHANGRHRER BRBESLETR
e ETHERRZBH S EAE -

SEAS BAMBHERTOBEIZFARER—ERIESBRE (BEM) (FR) EANREE
BF BENBRZET, (ANERE—EBFN) P BEENFERERESSTS RM—5E2EH
Iki2; (FIR) MRBEENXERE  FNEEE  EERMAAHR LERE+FEANESR; (KB
ME) BATEAL LEAKAR  BNHUE L EEEHNTER  SRNERRA]

ABBELR REASHZERRK EEREETIEENZE - SFERERRABR R
BIEH (R228) -EREATRERE BRI XEFLERED ERLERE  AIE—&
REFR ERESHREMNOE HANSERBREER thE+2EREIRHR
Mo SERMBEZESMEBBRRZMNE > ARFIERER (BTATH) NEEXEZE
SRATEBE 2019 — ZE LB E(ERENZELZEANE) B L5 LERSHE
HEEERE-

EREASPENES MENKSERHENEE R -SFR KMNBBATAFH
BENALTEREBABR NaREMBVEBESRESE THFLEE QORELEA
8, ARERFVEMKE Muse Up! B EZTLBIE SMILE™ P EZERAIRIEZR
SMILE™ + FREEHEDERIE HREFMEFE  RITAXRIER

HEEPRBERE BREEMATRKBEANER TEAARRIN BRI ZEE
HEHENREE, EENRENEETBHELUTERERE NEABBRE BED
TRAR EEHREFAVERNES  EXRTARBO BB ELTRRBEREMZNHEAX
BER - ZEMBAGEBENER FTEELBR EFRBEEFRUERFAXXEHR T5H
REEMHNNIERSTRE - EFHARTREPNHALEGFNIRE SHHEF BIFEFRE
BMUAETELBEREFNRESL - EEEE UEMANS X AEREH/RIRTEHN
HE BFERE DE#mE-

AR A] BX

Artistic Director

Dominic Cheung

Art brings light to the darkness. With our 2019/20 seasonal theme "Zero to Infinity",
we want to share this light with everyone in this difficult time.

Forty years ago, Chung Ying Theatre Company started from zero in British Council,
sowing the seeds of theatre with performance and education programme. Having a
well-established structure and resources to support our production and education
work, we continue our journey towards infinity.

This season we helped bring to stage four main stage and one black box theatre
productions. Exploring body movements, Rashomon (Re-run) has received rave
reviews. All My Life | Shall Remember takes the audience on a musical journey with
its great music and actors’ singing. Adapted from the renowned novel, Pride and
Prejudice shows Hong Kong in the 1950s through extraordinary costume and set
design. Though coronavirus disease brings the curtain down, we present Pa Pa
Magician to the audience through online reader's theatre.

This year we continued to strengthen and empower our team with devised theatre.
After a retreat in nature, we produced a new play Metro-morphosis, that is a series
of experimental short works including science fiction, musical and monologue
in response to the current society. We believe theatre should reflect and change
society, and international exchange is essential for our work. This year we joined
Cultural Exchange Scheme in Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao for the third
time, presenting Alive in the Mortuary to Macau audience. Invited by Leisure and
Cultural Services Department, we participated in Festival Hong Kong 2019 -
A Cultural Extravaganza@Shanghai. The invitation allowed us to bring Ken Ludwig's
Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes Mystery to Shanghai and promote Cantonese play.

Art education is essential to achieve our mission "Drama for All". Throughout the
years, we have been eager to offer theatre experience for people of different age
and class. We work with older people at Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock"
Oral History Theatre Programme, while we continue to inspire the young people with
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe, SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course
and SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe. We aim to bring theatre education
to people of all ages with dedication and care.

The recent social movement and pandemic strike the performing arts sector. We
are not only worried about the devastating impacts of social distancing measures
on performances and programmes, but also the role of art in Hong Kong - the relief
funding during the pandemic is under tremendous pressure in the current public
spending climate. We have never doubted the importance of art in developing
culture and cultivating virtue. The pandemic may hit us, but it provided a window for
us to reflect if the art sector and government cultural policy are doing enough. As
the theatre sector explores possibilities to create and perform during the pandemic,
we have also been thinking creatively for new ways to perform and learn from each
other. In this challenging time, we are committed to offering our audience a powerful
art experience.

10
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Message
from the
Executive Director
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Executive Director

Betty Mak

Promoting theatre art is never a point to point route, but an endless journey with ups
and downs. The same goes for the 40-year journey Chung Ying Theatre Company
have embarked for "Drama for All".

The 2019/20 seasonal theme is "Zero to Infinity", using light as a metaphor for
theatre. Light in the darkness, whether bright or dim, brings comfort in despair.
This year, the four main stage productions illuminate the darkness in their unique
ways, adding warmth in this challenging year. Chung Ying had ignited my passion
for theatre, returning with my new role in July 2019, | am looking forward to bringing
more light with everyone in Chung Ying.

To me, it has been a dramatic year. After leaving Hong Kong Arts Development
Council, where | served for years, | returned to Chung Ying Theatre Company as
Executive Director, dealing with the challenges brought by the social movement
and coronavirus disease. The media and public are concerned about our response.
| want to emphasise that we believe art belongs to the humanities industry and
creates an impact on society. We will continue to engage the community with theatre
in this turbulent time. Our foremost concern is the safety of the audience and crew;
thus, we have prepared contingency plans for this year's productions. For instance,
as we had to cancel Pa Pa Magician, we transformed the performance into live
stream online reader’s theatre.

Theatre education is a vital aspect of achieving "Drama for All". In the year 2019/20,
we have offered 1,951 education and outreach programmes to 66,796 people. Due
to social movement and pandemic, our education and outreach team has designed
Online Drama Education Programme: Sail Against the Virus, attracting almost
140,000 views.

This year is not an easy one with social movement and pandemic; we had to cancel
performances and postpone our workshops. Though the refunding process has
increased our workload, we are fortunate enough to have an excellent team, working
together to support the Company, and looking for alternative possibilities. It enables
us to offer projects and performance online. | want to thank the hardworking team,
who made it all possible. In this challenging time, the support of the audience and
participants are critical, and many are willing to donate their tickets and course fee
to Chung Ying. We are grateful for the generosity, and will invest the donation for
our future performances and education programmes. Sharing the same values and
commitment, our team will continue to work together. Amid the uncertainty, we will
walk with you through the storm.

12
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2019, we celebrated our 40t anniversary with an exhibition at Hong Kong Cultural
Centre foyer, looking back at our development throughout the years.

i

The exhibition showcased more than 40 items, including documents, photographs
of experimental theatre, design drafts, set model boxes and music scores — to
weave the history of our Company. At the opening ceremony, we invited members
of the Company from five different generations, including Suen Wai Fong, Chow Wai
Keung, Lo Chun Ho, Estella Wong, Grace Wu and Belinda Chan. At the ceremony,
they shared their experiences and memories. Empowering each other to make the
world a better place is our ethos, and we will continue to embody it in our work. As
Artistic Director Dominic Cheung said at the ceremony, "Looking back at our past,
we are not seeking for acknowledgement, but we try to understand our history and
create a better future."

We received the funding from the Home Affairs Bureau's Contestable Funding Pilot
Scheme in 2018 to set up the Archive Department, offering resources to support
researches on Hong Kong theatre history. Our Archive Department has coordinated
this exhibition. In future, we look forward to hosting more exhibitions and digital
programmes to tell our history.

F ZERUN

“ZERO TO INFINTY”
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FEFETN+EAEEEERAI BEERABE
() PHEABFNEMEETRR EXFEMREE BRI ERRE - UKRBAHEERATR
Chung Ying Theatre Company's 40% Anniversary Exhibition "Zero to Infinity" is launched.

(From left) Former Artistic Director Ko Tin Lung, Advisor Rupert Chan,
Chairman Ching Cheung Ying, and Artistic Director Dominic Cheung.
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In loving memory of
Mr Rupert Chan

(1949-2019)
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Mr Rupert Chan's verbal giftedness showed at a young age, and with an enormous
effort, he built a strong foundation of language. In the early 1980s, he received an
invitation from the then Artistic Director of Chung Ying Theatre Company Bernard
Goss to translate The Insect Play, making his mark in theatre.

Chan’s works are profound and hilarious, utilizing Cantonese’s colourful colloquialism.
In the 1980s, when the Sino-British Joint Declaration was signed, Hong Kongers
were going through an identity crisis. In response to this frustration, Chan's works
were vivid, embracing Chinese and Western cultures, that helped Hong Kongers
finding their voice in theatre.

Apart from translation, Chan also excelled at adapting plays, and writing novels
and lyrics. He took inspiration from Shakespeare's The Twelfth Night to create
his groundbreaking work Twelfth Night. Chan's Twelfth Night is set in Guangzhou
in Tang Dynasty, with lines written in both classical and spoken Chinese, and
occasionally with allegory. Chan made use of the Cantonese language to portray the
social class of characters. He established his original voice with Twelfth Night — being
profound yet witty, mixing classical and spoken language, focusing on Hong Kong
Cantonese, and setting the plays at Hong Kong at different times. In the following
35 years, he has translated more than 50 play scripts, Chung Ying presented 22
of them.

Chan was an experienced administrator at The University of Hong Kong. Having
a great passion for sharing his knowledge, Chan joined Chung Ying's board of
directors in 1997, and he had been Treasurer and Vice Chairman. In 2011, Chan took
up the role of Chairman, facilitating a wide variety of projects. Chan left the position
for health reasons in 2016, yet he stayed on as the Advisor to support Chung Ying.

Rupert Chan has made significant contributions to Chung Ying Theatre Company
and Hong Kong theatre throughout the years. As Chan steps out of the limelight, we
want to express our gratitude again. We will carry on your legacy, staging a diverse
repertoire to the Hong Kong audience and contributing to Hong Kong’s unique art
scene.
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Translated and adapted
works for Chung Ying
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The Insect Play (E&RER) Capek Brothers 1984, 1985, 2008, 2009
The Fantastic Fairground (EmSE) Bernard Goss 1985

Twelfth Night {THE) William Shakespeare 1986, 2002
Hobson's Choice (LKRFTHE) Harold Brighouse 1986, 1987, 2002
L'Hétel du Libre échange / Spring Fever Hotel (EEFBIE) Georges Feydeau / Maurice Desvallieres 1987, 1996, 2014
Pinocchio (RBEER) Brian Way 1987-1988, 1989
Monster Man (BEE) Bernard Goss 1987

A Midsummer Night's Dream (HERZE) William Shakespeare 1988

Cabaret (BEBESHE) Joe Masteroff 1988

Dragon Pearl (REHRMEE) Clarissa Brown 1988
Rosencrantz and Guildenstern are Dead (HEAED Tom Stoppard 1989

The Two Gentlemen of Verona (EFFIR) William Shakespeare 1990
Memorandum (E=8R) Vaclav Havel 1990, 1991
Volpone (IR &) Ben Johnson 1991

Whale () David Holman 1993

The First Emperor's Last Day (BREREHNBAT) BRE S 1998

Little Shop of Horrors (TERRIELED Howard Ashman 2002

Tuesdays with Morrie (FENERZ) Jeffrey Hatcher / Mitch Albom 2007-2017

A Funny Thing Happened on the Way to the Forum (EEFLEBH) Burt Shevelove / Larry Gelbart 2009

The Merchant of Venice (e A William Shakespeare 2010

The Underpants (REBE) Steve Martin 2011

Pride and Prejudice (FIRD Jane Austen 2020

18
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Main Stage
Productions
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Chung Ying stages different types of repertoire
in performance venues of Hong Kong every year,
bringing quality theatrical experiences to the local

audiences and enriching the city’s cultural life.

CZEEFT) (=3)

Rashomon ®e-run)

ERREEER
Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall

16-17, 21-24/8/2019 8pm
17-18, 24-257/8/2019 3pm

A B Accessible Performance

*BIfEABRRE R BEF R MR

Creative and acting team list on Appendix

TEEF ARSI - AR AR BREFEAE - MIEEFEARK—EF LS

CBREFI 1L 2018 £ R 155 28 EEEROAIMH 10 HRR  ERERIEERILEAIER
RESE (BF/ER) SEHBER BREFIERENE ASUERBRRERNEE
PHEBREL ATRUMRE REAFARSRENIEEN TR MRTABHMHE-

HERBUT IR Z MR IR CBERD R (M) o I—RAERIER  MER%E UFEAF
BSAEBBRERGHR BAUERBATH  RERIMA REEE SENEERM L. A6
TEBFHREL L BERRENM BATUESHSBR R

ABLNELEFIHBHEATHRE - ATEE - ATEH ATER ATUHERRINSE
HRMERAIERES REEET X EREERAMNERE -

When Rashomon premiered in 2018, it has nominated for ten awards at the 28th
Hong Kong Drama Awards, and Director Tony Wong has won the Best Director
(Tragedy/Drama). In this year’s re-run, we invited again Tony Wong to direct, and
students from Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts to perform as chorus. All
actors have received body movement training from us to build up team chemistry;
together they brought an extraordinary performance.

Based upon Ryunosuke Akutagawa’s short story Rashomon and In a Grove, the play
centres on four versions of a murder, and all withesses seem to have their reason to
lie. The set is mostly in black and white. It allows actors to hide with their shadows
being seen and overlapped. The stage is full of white dust that falls on to actors
whenever they move, as a physical metaphor on how the reality that catches up the
characters.

Rashomon is a depiction of the reality we live in. For the sake of fame, money,
morality, people can push beyond limits. The world will never be perfect, but that
makes it a vivid and colourful place.
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All My Life
| Shall Remember

EERIREEE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

12, 18-19, 25-26/10/2019 8pm
13, 19-204, 26-27/10/2019 3pm

A EEHE IS Accessible Performance

2432 Student Performances
18, 25/10/2019 2:30pm

*EIfEABREEREF RN
Creative and acting team list on Appendix

MiSTERAME [BTELLBTERRAR | RARARSEER  KEBERESR  AEATERE RIS
BEIR

SEGETLEHE L - N\FEF FAaRBACENBITEERTBE—REDHRHTERE
BE s (RAVNMEREG R REnERE  EME B E KRR FEFNEH IR MRELIRERE
TMEEREIEE -

BREEERIFRER LRI AREENREE AR  RAEESH R ARE > ERANH
MPES BRI RN BB S > XKL - AUFEIRIE T SERRETERHESE » FFRER
ST S SR ER > IROE TRl MRAAEER -

PEBBELREARER SEEXREREBERNRFERT XEMR R - TLLBHEER
EFRHAE EESNAE  FBLAZOERSE - BURHEAS  EM RN ESRZEENRE
o EmmREIEE » BMTIAKKIE RESERFL (BFHA) ~ (HEMFR ~ (MRBRHEEBR)
EEBEESTRIE  FIURMESRAERRE R IERIEES LB XNE2HRBERKER
HEERRESEAE UBER -

TR ANIBIER B AABRBTR MRFHEREFL BRXEE THEE (BTEH
1) MAFRHE L EFRNIER  HITEREEN—X

It all started with an encounter more than seven years ago. Dominic Cheung, the
then General Manager and current Artistic Director, met music composer Chen
Gang, who is also the arranger of Butterfly Lovers' Violin Concerto. Cheung then
learned about the story of Chen's father, Chen Gexin. Ko Tin Lung, our former
Artistic Director, took up the role of Dramaturg.

Chen Gexin had been struggling throughout his life. He witnessed the Second
Sino-Japanese War, the Chinese Civil War, Anti-Rightist Campaign and Great Leap
Forward. Living through difficult times, Chen was subjected to a false accusation,
and later he was coxed. The production team have spent years to research to stage
the life of "Immortal Songwriter".

We have invited renowned actor Jason Chan and musician Phoebus Chan playing
Chen Gexin and his son. Through set design, costume and music, we recreated the
atmosphere of old Shanghai in the Republican era. Music is at the heart of this play -
as Chen Gang said, an artist's life exists with the art. Art is eternal even life is short.
For Chen Gexin, his reputable songs like Man in the Dream, | Want You and Rose,
Rose, | Love You continue to spread wide. We have invited Chen Gexin and Olivier
Cong as the Music Directors, and live band and actors to perform his classics to
celebrate Chen Gexin's music.

In such turbulent days, some lived in fear, and some were restless, but Chen Gexin
decided to hold aspiration for music. While struggling with illness and poverty, his
last work Plum Blossom still told the anticipation of spring.
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Pride and Prejudice

EERIRERE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

4, 9-11/1/2020 8pm
5, 11-12~/1/2020 3pm

A EEHE IS Accessible Performance

B4 132 Student Performance
9/1/2020 2:30pm

*BIfEABRORB R BRI

Creative and acting team list on Appendix

(1R) NEIFEREBBETENRE—HEY -

BIAMREYE BREUTE(HIBRARR) - HUB2ETMAHERXNERBMBM - HEHFE RS
HESBELREX EBMAR RBURKE -BEEREER AZMEXCERBRNANE
ERNE GREBEZWH NBARRBMBE LEZBFAEATE AXZBEHEER
RE BUREBFFHEKE BIREEDBE URERKNE  BETHEHANES  BEMNHEHN
YA °

(R) HRIESBRBBIREE 2R RESRA (Ceri Sherlock) HE > AIEE X % B ELH
HWEMTFEBLTEAEFIMENT R HOXRBERRRERPHERE ; FBREMAEF
BEMFRRE AR LERATERTRABENES  UILEERE BER—BFT-

ATHTESZENRE BATERRTARNES M MIIRBEE —REEEEES
B BEERMBEARGRRAOER RERELEZENERNKE Vo4 BIMSTERE
UHREREEREHERRAREZE, XAFELEF BTRECEREY ZLREOE
EFENENER - MEFESTRREE AR RE R+ FAAERE-

(MR NEBER BPEXCHN—SME TEFEABENER - O+EERRILLE  AOE
FOWER TEERHE AEEREHEFER  AEREEHE -

The script of Pride and Prejudice is the last gift Rupert Chan gave Chung Ying.

The play is adapted from Jane Austen's Pride and Prejudice, and with reference
to two films. It is a classic love story: an arrogant man meets a prejudiced woman,
after intense conflicts, all's well that ends well. The story is also about conflict and
resolution between two people from very different background. Conflict is always
apparent, and resolution is slow and concealed. Mr Kong Tai Chi loves Western
opera, but Miss Pak Ka Wai is passionate for Cantonese opera. These seemingly
unrelated interests are both storytellings through music. With mutual understanding,
resolution takes place.

Pride and Prejudice is directed by Ceri Sherlock, former Dean of the School of
Drama, Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts. The production crew has created
the atmosphere of Hong Kong in the 1950s where East meets West. Apart from using
allegories and code-mixing in the script, we have also invited architect Douglas Ho
to design the set, presenting homes of different social classes in the 1950s on stage.

We have held a series of events to create an immersive experience. Architect and
set designer Douglas Ho gave two talks in V54, a grade lll historic building, taking
the existing buildings to introduce how East meets West in Hong Kong. We hosted
a cheongsam experience event in collaboration with Yan Shang Kee, to travel back
in time to an elegant past. Both events received very positive feedback, bringing our
audience closer to the past.

Pride and Prejudice is a resolution of two cultures, which is also where Chung Ying
Theatre Company started. We celebrate our vision at the 40th anniversary with the
play. In this international city, we will stay true to our mission, developing cultural
connections.
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Pa Pa Magician

-\

REIBIA (KRBT E) B4 (RER) M CBARRIBIR) & REEXRNB=MRPHESEN
BI7 > BRODAEREAARNKERF

EOZE-BEET BEBS BTZRFR AFZREEE R FFURESNRE > HAE
fMTem > ANA S & E MR NEMMERENE  SERRAREEZMETEETL?

IEBIERETHS 2020 45 3 B 20 £ 29 ARBEEX R OEISE LR -RARBZH (KBTS
BMUBELERNERNET BERELERRFHERES ATERIAERNAE BEFR
STEMRIEMRRE MARR < BB TR RIER T EERT  BREATAIUZLRF HE
BANRR - REEXGRRIUEBERTRNTFEE  hERFRE AU ERANET

EMNFBRZEENEEZA BREFNEFHR - ERPHR ESMNRBEFR—EREERS
BB ?BERBFARER RAIEEF AR UETUAIE AR ERBEXENTNE T8
FHA REREBERHZ RAFESUAINELAIFIRIANE  BAaBECH MEH -

Following The Big Big Day and Go Go Ghost, Pa Pa Magician marked playwright
Farmer Hong's third production at Chung Ying. Once again, Loong returns to his
favourite theme — family.

The story begins with three children whose father goes missing, and the mother
dies. The elder brother follows his father's footstep and becomes a magician, but he
is put in jail for vanishing "the leader’s statue". Can they put the magic back to their
family?

The performance was scheduled to take place on 20t to 29t March 2020 at Hong
Kong Cultural Centre's Studio Theatre. Due to the pandemic, we decided to show
Pa Pa Magician online, and this was our first time to live stream our performance.
We have done everything to present the creativity of our production team — we have
invited the designers to produce set model boxes and included in the video. We also
offered a version with theatrical interpretation to share our work with the hearing
impaired audiences. And we hosted a post-performance talk online to connect with
the audience.

We want to present to you the best we have during this difficult time. Have you
watched with friends and family at home? Or you were watching alone? The pandemic
has reshaped personal relationships. Now we have to deal with family problems as
we cannot turn to work or friends for distraction. With this play, we hope you find the
strength to be the leader of your life.

4 EEREER

Online Reader's Theatre
20/3/2020

*BIfEABRR B & BR R MR

Creative and acting team list on Appendix

31



=RERIISRE

Black Box Theatre
Production

RERSRERANEKRERE IS MKW KR E
G BEQHABRNERLI RABEFEAMEE
BALFAEGE REBHHEEEREENER
FzNEEXEZFaLEL HBALRAENSZ T
R o

Black Box Theatre is a venue for small and experimental
performances which brings the stage closer to the
audience. Inheriting our own tradition, our black box
theatre programmes help new directors and actors to
perform on the professional stage and promote the
diversity of the local theatre.
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Metro—morphosis

TEM@E 75 > MRt B EMR R B EFEEEDT )

FTRFE(EEE) P HSTAARERERFE RXASF AHEER BBMK
KABERIER ERUE=ENRE; (C2E8) MRERNF T UESLLREENALE
HIKERECHRAK FAEEY LHEREAE BESHEYNEEFESX EETEREEEE
NE - ERMELI?ER NREL?

B(HOD) ~ (EEOY R CBASRMA) » WEBREHRER S R EEMEEEERNE
HREESREERN R 2EREEXRBELRM—E8 ERREHE  KELEE HERIE.

(R2BE) REEHEERANT S RETRRLINES BEL T ENRIREK R
LB RIS B A ES RETAL AT BLBEEEEENELS

BIPRE MRERAXEEN—B - RERERANREE: RERE? AX:TH /KRB )
ERNHEERAPREHR BERAEEE BRITUBANA -MIRERF T& A1 &,
DA EE HERMBE—ETERNE -

In Kafka’s The Metamorphosis, the protagonist finds himself transformed into an
insect. Being isolated from his family and society, he dies in a state of hopeless
despair. But his family finds happiness again after his death. Taking insect as a
metaphor for the human world, Metro-morphosis shows all living things, especially
human beings, are always looking for ways to live, even if that means changing
oneself - is that evolution or devolution?

After Exit, Exit — My Way and Fly Me to the Moon, we have introduced a new devised
theatre piece. Led by our Assistant Artistic Director Edmond Lo, the creative team
took a week to retreat in Lantau Island and created a new work together through a
collaborative process.

Metro-morphosis are the thoughts of these young actors. The series of short works
explore the idea of competition and elimination in society through space, body
movement and music. The actors work with their new collaborators to show different
aspects of life, reflecting on the myth "survival of the fittest".

In the play, one has to answer a woman’s question to join a group, "Do you have?"
Ah-man answers, "l have / haven’t." The same question and answer repeat in the
play. There is no subject in the question; it is up to the audience to imagine. Ah-man
reminds us, whether having something or not, we all have a complete soul.

ZE5ERERES
Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre

31/5-1/6/2019 8pm
1-2/6/2019 3pm

*BIfEABRR B & BR R MR

Creative and acting team list on Appendix
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Outbound Cultural
Exchange Activities

>

Besides local productions, Chung Ying also tours to

cities around the world to promote theatrical arts and
facilitate cultural exchanges.




FHE 2019 — E[E 5
Festival Hong Kong 2019 -
A Cultural Extravaganza@Shanghai

(R EHI =2
HEEREKXKPE) (15)

Ken Ludwig’s Baskerville:
A Sherlock Holmes Mystery

(Shanghai)

PERERREXEZR S2EARUBREFHEE 2019 — BE L5 (FAM EEHRNREE
BPFHR—EREINERE (BREHZELERERAE) o

FEHIMNES RBRZESRER=( 2 b EAE AI—VEBE T —UEER’
B SRERETZAN?REUER DRE BR REDHETENAR AREMPHEE-
BIEAXE LSRR SEFBIME  FINE LSRR =EIIFY SERENKIE B
BEXEAKBRNYSEE R—HAXREEMKRV I RETHEE USRAEHE] -
REUEERNRLERAER BREABBLESRTRAACNTER  THRHREFR
A2 FRAERTIRN  IER D BB R MR

ERBE—REREPREFERT FENRZRFEERENESL @ T T &K
KE N EXFRZEFRL  FRBADBAKT B EBERMSHENE RRATVH
RETRRIEESANB RG] B RBMMXIERNESHS

Invited by Leisure and Cultural Services Department, Chung Ying Theatre Company
participated in Festival Hong Kong 2019 - A Cultural Extravaganza@Shanghai.
We brought a comedy and farce play Ken Ludwig’s Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes
Mystery for our first encounter with the audience in Shanghai.

There were five actors in the play, and three of them played 35 characters. One actor
transformed from doctor to driver in one second and even became a woman in the
following scene. With costume, catchphrase, tone and movement, they created vivid
and believable characters. To share the secret to that with our friends in Shanghai,
we hosted three workshops, including two beginning classes for people without
any performing experience, and one workshop for amateur actors. Under the
theme of "Creating Characters with Body", the workshop was built on Edmond Lo’s
performing experience, enabling students to explore characters through games. The
workshops were all sold out, promoting Chung Ying to the audience in Shanghai.

Comedy and farce play has been Chung Ying's speciality. The outstanding
collaboration and vivid performance made the audience belly laugh. Performed in
Cantonese with Hong Kong humour, the show has been refreshing for the Shanghai
audience, as many enjoyed the unique charm of Cantonese script. It has been a rare
opportunity for cultural exchange between Shanghai and Hong Kong.

EBsE R T 0BT B B
Arts Theatre, Shanghai Dramatic Arts Centre

22/11/2019 7:30pm
23/11/2019 2pm
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Cultural Exchange Scheme in Guangdong,
Hong Kong and Macao

CEFARFERD rp)

Alive in the Mortuary macau)

2002 F S AP EEARBRE  E—EUEHEL S HE THAIZ EZ(BFATME)

WELTBREREE) AT B BUERIIMBEFTS(CEZSHIGE  IWAERTE B
Hi REAZRBEARRITHEEFREDNEETIZN Jeff - MEHRELUEE2HERHNA
R PR IR AR ER 5 o

FanREMRE AL 2 A FEHUF R A L iEE ELERETEF M A LI ERRES
WMRAFIBEE T RE R RS > BERRFEE ?BIAUZAHE  BFERRBEGNES

i (=B GRD & (FLF - @8 63) % BEEREAIR R BB =B RARPIBERTRS

ERFEQR —(BTFXTFM) -ARIF 2020 F£1 8 11 £ 12 BERBEFIXERO/NEIFERL »

EERHE > R ERRENFERERE Joff BRREBRIBHIEFZ(C RHREHI
MR T RFIER R H S BRA R0

In 2002, Chong Mui Ngam became the Playwright-in-residence at Chung Ying
Theatre Company. Alive in the Mortuary was her first play written since then.

Inspired by Doctors Without Borders, the story begins with experienced surgeon
Dr Li being trapped in the mortuary in Angola due to an attack. In the mortuary,
he meets Jeff, a young engineer who is being suspended from medical school
for misconduct. The two very different people have a conversation on dream and
mission.

Life is strong and fragile. Death comes faster than speeding bullets in wars. With
only a slim chance to save lives on the operating table, why should one carry on?
The dialogue of the two characters invites the audience reflecting on the notion of
lives.

After Cultural Exchange Scheme in Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao and
Confucius: 63 Revisited, the third Cultural Exchange Scheme in Guangdong,
Hong Kong and Macao presented Alive in the Mortuary to the audience
in Macao. The performance took place in Macau Cultural Centre’s Small
Auditorium on 11t and 12t January 2020, directed by Edmond Lo, with Jacky Li
of Theatre Farmers, Macau, as Jeff and Hong Kong actor Chau Ka Fai as Dr Li.
The performance has received positive feedback and promoted Hong Kong theatre
in Macau.

RPI B AR ONEI B
Small Auditorium, Macau Cultural Centre

11/1/2020 8pm
12/1/2020 3pm
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EgBE—F EEEHAMRRORE - REFRBEEE > DEBBERIINEB TS HE
EEBEBEREBEENNE B 2N 2R R NEE—HriE-

EAREBEESIEREEIE (Theatre-in-Education) AYEE 2 &I B » Hh 3% S ¢E AV 2 KK GEE
B8 5,770 15> BEBRIT 90 B AKX 2019/20 EEHERYHESHIERE 1,951 18 RFESH
ARE 66,796 A\ RESAEHE

ZERLFIEHAEFRREREAROT  MARER BHFELNRN—X - S EHAKE
EmEER BRMARGERENITIRERBES > A E B NI - P E L E TRl @ERRE
fTE9REF ©

The last year has been extremely challenging for Hong Kong. Despite the difficulties,
our Education and Outreach Department continue to share the power of theatre,
upholding our goal — drama experience for all walks of life.

As the first local theatre company to integrate the example of the UK's 'Theatre-
in-Education' movement into its work, Chung Ying has presented more than 5,770
school tour performances to nearly 900,000 student audience over the years.
In the year 2019/20, Chung Ying has held over 1,951 various activities, with a very
encouraging result of more than 66,796 participants.

We have been planting the seeds of theatre art in public. Even amid the storm,
Chung Ying will continue to our work in promoting art, for we believe the challenges
can help us grow.

TREE X &=
Grow Up Blissfully

EFRFEXIET » EERERNERFAL » BENRES
REF o NARNEFAEBRAAHEBMLNIERNE
A BULHRBERIERBEERERR > LHERIE -

MMBE—ERMES -

Hong Kong students are always under tremendous
stress in a competitive environment. We believe children
should have the opportunity to express themselves and
develop creativity. Our programme aims at creating a

memorable and inspiring learning experience for them.
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Nurturing Kindness and Generosity in Children

SMILE™
PR EEREIRIE

SMILE™
Chung Ying Kids
Drama Course

S—HASMILE™ RE> BEMYINAFHNREHRRMOE - - M EINEREE
BEEME L BEREEHNER FHAFEHANAATAR  BMRESHBEAE  BMER
SERES  SEXNFACRARME  SSMMEBERIENES  HEAGRRE  REREL
BE—FNHBERMARE  FBTRERMAENRFRFEEEZNIO

SMILE™ R B EFEIREHH K1 2N=REBMR BHEABERALEZFTAHE  BER
BH KB BIEEEAE S (Self-care) ~ 88178 (Motor Skills) ~ AERE (Intelligence) »
B= BBE (Language) Kt 3R E2154% 2 R (Emotion) °

The students of SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course always move us with their
truthfulness and devotion. As they dive deep in the story, they laugh and sometimes
frown when the story unfolds. When the protagonist meets difficulties, students
show their empathy by sharing their ideas to help solve the problem. It is a good
reminder for us to continue our work in nurturing kindness and generosity in them.

Our SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course involves children studying K1 to P3.
Integrating theatre in everyday life, we seek to develop their self-care, motor skills,
intelligence, language and emotion skills through the course.

=E +

i > RESEEN SMILE™ EfMA LR EE  FORBREENEBEE KB HEE
HARRR/INAREEME o

During the pandemic, Chung Ying hosted online meetups where students can meet
our SMILE™ tutor. Through sharing their learning progress and thoughts during
pandemic, we offered support for parents and students in this challenging time.
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Nurturing New Talents
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SMILE™+
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SMILE™+
Chung Ying Youth
Drama Troupe

REALE SMILE™+ RETAEBZ—EAREE ME—ETLGER2ETHER BRIKAT
MAEEREZ - MEESERNRE LHRE LR EREEME—BERFLE RHESE
ET IR

AIFBERBBRER  SMILE™+ B D FRIE IR 2018 F - EiBERBBIEIGR - B2
THRZBEESRR AR o B/ VETERE BN E T ERIEL% (Devising Theatre) »
AIRBERHEREIFEN; PREARNRBEHERCHAB (FERA) ' HRESENXE
ARSI

We hope SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe would serve as a professional
course that empowers students to understand themselves and prepares them to
develop their careers in theatre. There might be obstacles along the way, but our
tutors will always provide support and encouragement throughout the process.

We have brought together our experience in education and launched SMILE™+
Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe in 2018. We offer advanced training in theatre and
introduce professional knowledge to students. Under Chung Ying tutor’s guidance,
the senior primary school group was engaged in devising theatre to elevate their
observation skill and creativity further. Meanwhile, the secondary school group
performed Macbeth in physical theatre. The workshop nurtures new performing
artists by improving their literary appreciation skills.

i +

i AR #843 SMILE™+ REARE N MAE ERNET MAEEESEREREER A&
RIfEER  EEETHLRERER

During the pandemic, part of SMILE™+ workshops for secondary school students
took place online, the students had script reading, monologue writing and even
performance through the internet.
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Singing with Theatrical Training

KIKEl/NKE
REQ|IEE

TSW Little Angels
Children's Choir

1)

Sponsor

BERAEEFEERAR
HONG KONG CHORAL PROJECT LIMITED

NRRRESARE MEEINENSBENT  HATHRHEANERE SBEMFMEEES
TREXER FEAHELETRER EEFHER fINTUEEESECHNERFE RmE
B2 B HEMEBE]

HFEEHEESRBEGEAERATAEE REeRBEREANIG EXRMNEELIES
(Developmental Psychology)t&E = > B2 8 55 2B 1EF EERN/NBIZ  BMEEER
HE URRSUS2ENERTNEZEE  EZE BB

All children are born with unlimited potentials, but it is challenging to develop their
uniqueness in a stressful environment. Learning art helps children build performance
skills and understand themselves, it also enables them to acquire skills on learning
which catalyse their learning in other subjects.

The programme is supported by Hong Kong Choral Project Limited. Integrated
singing and acting training with developmental psychology, the project tackles
the learning goal with smaller steps, so tutors can make timely adjustments to
ensure students are making progress, and enjoying the lessons.

i +

FRHIRD RV AT A BB O RHEER AL RE  BERERTARBEE
EERE -

During the pandemic, Chung Ying tutors recorded three teaching videos and
conducted online classes, allowing students to practice intonation, rhythm and lyrics
at home.
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Developing Creative Thinking
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Retelling Fairy Tales
for Drama Creation Project

54

MBRMBAEATFAERE MESE tERATEFHE  WEBAX G W AIEE? | EREIER
B BERERERERS  BEEENR EEERMBNER HMNELRRSARSENRS
EHREMBERSS T xRERRHES TREMBENEE -

SRIZHPEREM USTFHRRERXCEZEEIMN BREEBEHE ) - ABFRAEFER
E(AEAE) HEA > PHEEMBBIBIZEE (Process Drama) » HEBESMERREA
BHER BERS BERAGRL  RERE RRAETRE-

"What if Snow White was a boy? What would happen if Snow White was a prince?"
Students share new ideas and spark discussions in our drama class. We are thrilled
to see many students open up to express their opinions, and that shows the power
of art education.

Programme offered by Chung Ying in support of the "School Performing Arts in
Practice Scheme" presented by Leisure and Cultural Services Department. This year
we use classic fairy tale Snow White as our text. Our tutors invite students to explore
the characters' personality traits and values through process drama, create their
version and stage the work at school.
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Empathy For Others
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Everybody wants to feel accepted in this world that is
full of fear and judgment. We may easily ignore others’
feelings if we focus too much on ourselves. With our
education and outreach programmes, we want to
cultivate empathy in students, connecting people

through art.




Muse Up! BERIBRFLEMZTHEBNRE 1 2019 F2R EBERAISLE (B-F ) »
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MEERFELEY > GFFZEE 2HREHENE > BE TBEIEETREE | IR BT
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21%48)

stEIEF R EESE  URERRSTE  BRSEBIEINIRBELS - PREZF&EM
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BICREIE > UBMERMLE -

In Summer 2019, Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe presented Buy Bye Land
after two-year training. Young students shared their thoughts with the audience with
theatre and dance, promoting environmental awareness. To connect theatre and
everyday life, they had joined workshops on environmental issues, collecting unsold
food from wet markets and participating in beach clean-up. The programme has
won the Award for Arts Education (Non-School Division) in the 14th Hong Kong Arts
Development Awards.

Supported by Lee Hysan Foundation, the project engaged students with musical
theatre training and Theatre-in-Education. We invited The Green Earth and Jockey
Club Museum of Climate Change as our green partner, supporting young students

-, to do research and interview on environmental issues. Transforming their experience

L}

w&’g«gg‘@@ @ into theatre work, young students have made contributions to the community with
their art.

M ERIENR

Talents Showcase with Singing and Dancing

Muse Up!
BOFEEREIE
Muse Up! Youth
Musical Theatre Troupe

=E+

i HAM > Muse Up! B EREF R BIREE » RIERBKERIT TR RE DMK S
EMERMMEINEEEIRZ -

During the pandemic, Muse Up! tutors taught acting, singing and dancing techniques

%%1*1%&§% et through online classes, showing the trust and connection built between the tutors
Strategic Partner and Sponsor Green Partners
and young students in the past two years.
g X 3k
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Promoting Mental Health Awareness in Schools
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TWGHSs

Ho Yuk Ching Educational
Psychology Service Centre -
School Touring Performance
for Mental Health Education:
The Mechanical Heart

>

BREBRGENEER R TEARERN BERNBEBNREAMARMZ B ERER
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EHRE=RAERHAOEREPOEN  LHF RIS (Theatre-in-Education) FZz0 IR
NPELEEHEREEE PEERIENTETRAACGLE  TEEFANTR A2 ELE
RIBM E AR H B8 o 51 B LU RRBFIRN B IS B 2 ERMR B A 2B AR -

Feelings come in waves, and sometimes they are overwhelming. Young students
often find it difficult to process and release their emotions. Many of them suppress
and ignore the feelings until they become unbearable. With theatre, we want to show
that our feelings are true and teach them several ways to deal with mental health.

The project is hosted by TWGHs Ho Yuk Ching Educational Psychology Service
Centre, exploring the mental health issue of secondary school students with
Theatre-in-Education. Led by our teaching artists, students put themselves into
the character and play the protagonist's friends, providing help to the distressed
protagonist. The project encourages students to care for each other in a lively way.

>




WEZREMARE > RERMANEZEEE  BEEXE
£ REIERE - BEEE > RfIFEASUBESET
BiE0 > BEIPIEEEIREE  BEBEIES -

R S4B NS BEESE S %
5 EEE > LB SRNEE > RARESSRESER

Understanding Our Values

>

When we encounter identity changes in life, we
sometimes care too much about others and lose our
focus. Through theatre, we want to enable students to

build confidence, reshape personal values and pursue

their dreams.




FR REARTERE-RANNMEFmBEFL  RARA RREEIAFFRIBRBECH
il UBTAAIER £EREREZEL RMAFEEBEBES  ABRAALITEAES
Efa  RMtPIEHRERERE BIRRRKER LS

SRR RITERSESEREHSHER SEAFERSET NG EIRTEBEREGFHN
MEER ) REBERZEARIE TEERH) PRIRE(—EZR=ZRA) R (GETE
mAK)  HEEHRREHESKEREMANKE RESHBRFRREEERREE Y
BRI FE ©

After retirement, many elderly realise that they were too busy to develop hobbies
when they were young. We want to give them a stage with The Golden Aged Theatre,
enabling them to adjust to the change and continue to share with their talents.

LCH Charitable Foundation has supported our venue expenses, and this year we
work with Asian Outreach Hong Kong Ltd Island Harbourview Elderly Club and Hong
Kong Society for the Aged. Through performing stories written based on their lives,
One Room, Two Beds, Three Families and Evening Flowers tell the conflicts between
carer and person receiving care.

HREssRE R/ D&

Listening to Silver-Haired Group

s BX Bl 3%
The Golden Aged Theatre

R 35t BB

Venue Sponsor

[ RBTRsEES
LCH Charitable Foundation

=R EIS

Partners

© P
EAEHELABAS srsawiun
The Hong Kong Society for IhE Aged AS[AN:U;R[:LII(;!O:(;xO?ﬁL L 65

Tsland Harbourview Elderly Club
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Recording
Histories

BRI RAE—E  ME—H) » L—EXZHE
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BRPAAEEBOLELERE > SBREEEN
LB MBI E2RTEN - 0FEADEREREA
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As we grow older, we grow wiser. Elderly possess
valuable knowledge and experience. We gather these
precious experiences and present to the audience
through oral history theatre, sharing these pearls of

wisdom acquired in different eras with young people.
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Recording Hong Kong Memories

I [& Oy B 2 5k Bl 51 &

Community Oral History
Theatre Project

BEERBBFHRLENEARFHF BTFRMABRT TEENR, OREENEUESE REE
NAE TRAZRNEETKRIUBER AELEMH R PHEMNREPREREN
HEWER BEEESNAT BHREMNERS  REEES LFHRECHNBTEIE

FRIEE 2009 FREEBRERXCEHESFERMHEBORELRBEFGE ESETETESEE
THERE AEEREEAREERNERERTT FEEBRRENEL  IRFE—EH E
—ENTH NIHTEEBNNHE MR EBEESHEE-

While history tells significant events in the past, oral history preserves everyday life
and thoughts of people, showing new facets of history. Chung Ying tutors gather
elderly’s stories in classes and write them into plays. Elderly perform the play that
created with their words, telling their memories on stage.

Since 2009, we have been hosting Community Oral History Theatre Project with
Leisure and Cultural Services Department in many communities in Hong Kong,
and this year we work with communities in Sai Kung and Kowloon City. With the
performance, we hope young people understand better about the elderly and
communities, and reflect on their own lives.
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Benefit through Life on Life Interaction

EEE [ MFLUES]
ah FEE 58 2% Bl 51 &l
Jockey Club "Once Under

the Lion Rock" Oral History
Theatre Programme

1RBNAE
Funded by

i FHERTESFEERES
1 GP The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

iy 2 [E1€ RIDING HIGH TOGETHER

StEIA S =EFE REAHEKERINES LEHESREN BE-—BERBALHNE
BEE - EREELHERTHRREE XRABATHELENEH EERBRXERN
—BREBLRERR  REFBERNRHEIESTERE TRZIEE  BFED

BEE THFLES DEELBA BT ERESELEEAESHE AEAN=F B8
AEiBiB 45,000 A HREIERB/N\ER 240 IREBZS - RE > PHEATDREAEEFBRE
EREEAESBEEN =658 BOREEHARSEHFELHBEE

As the project enters its third year, elderly have shown their talents at community
tours, performing moving stories based on their own experience. Be it separation
in troubled times, dedication to work, or returning home after emigrating, they have
given a genuine and unforgettable performance that touched the audience’s heart.

Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme is
supported by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. The three-year project
has involved more than 45,000 people, including 240 older people from eight
districts. In the coming year, we are very grateful for The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust for extending their support for three more years, sharing the
enjoyment of oral history theatre to more audience in Hong Kong.

=g +

MERE BERASEN (HEEE) RERSENEBM LR ETH LEHR KR ER - it
R EREERDUN > RIELAAMPIR B

During the pandemic, the elderly actors of our finale performance Street and Alley
used online software to rehearse through the internet. Though the performance was
cancelled in the end, Chung Ying is very proud of their achievement.
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Staying Strong
In Hard Times
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In the past year, we have been exploring possibilities
of theatre education despite we had to cancel and
reschedule our performances and courses. The
struggle we are in today is developing the strength we
need for the future. We are looking forward to meeting

people from communities in the theatre again soon.
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Coronavirus disease has brought community activities to a halt. As we cancel our
theatre workshops, we present an inspiring and educational theatre programme with
our Online Drama Education Programme: Sail Against the Virus. We always look for
ways to engage people with theatre, and during this difficult time, we want to cheer
you up with art.

Online Drama Education Programme: Sail Against the Virus offers a variety of
programmes, including SMILE™ Story Time, Overcoming Obstacles of Our
Time and Happy Workout. Whether you are active or reflective, there are plenty of
videos for you and your family to watch together.

DI H s
Overcoming Obstacles with Art

[7Z 17am L - BB E

Online Drama Education
Programme: Sail Against
the Virus
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Chung Ying Theatre Company sincerely thanks the following
organisations and individuals for their support in the previous year

EBE—F AMFELARE B 2L - BHRREESHEALESNHABERINRER
*‘r%ﬁlﬁl IR E FLURRER MR HFRMAN I WONERBRHBHEET ERA
"BUER ZE8tgLEESZHAL

In the past year, we continue to work with communities like elderly, women, students
and people in recovery of mental iliness, enabling them to enrich their lives through
theatre. Volunteers and donors play a vital role in our work; we need your help to
continue our projects and inspire more individuals.

BREANEE
SUPER VISIONARY GIVER

BEREEERAT
Lu's Foundation Limited

BRIRHE
VISIONARY GIVER

Ms Ling Shiu On Annie
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DONOR

FLEE Choi Yim To, Lisa Mok Wing Chi
Fa45% Chow Hiu Tung Bessie Sin

A% Chow Po Shan Eunice Siu

HAEE Chow Yuk Yee, Alice Tam Ka Yan, Karen
BEE Chu Damian Anthony Tam Kim Pong
RAEHE Fan Wing Shan Tang Tsui Man
HER Fong Kim Wah Tong Ka Cham
ERE Fong Lai Ping, Angela Tse Fuk Yau

FFEE Fong So Ling Tung Siu Ki

fRFi% Fung Pui Ching, Maggie Sit Wai

=E% Ho Wai Sum Janice Wan

AR Sara Ho Wan Kwok Fung, Amy
EIES < Kwan Chai Heung Cynthia Wong

ERR Laam Wai Sum, Noel Alfa Wong

FikER Lai Hing Ting Wong Ho Yan, Fiona
Helen Au Lam Fuk Sang Wong Lai Fan

Au Yeung Kit Ying, Kitty Lam Pui Lui Wong So Wah, Clara
Chan Chi Ching, Ursula William Lam Yau Lai Yee

Chan Chi Tak, Ruth Lau Sze Nok Yeung Mei Kwan

Chan Sze Wan, Lydia

Law Lai Han

Yeung Miu Har

Chan Wai Han Law Tsz Ling Yeung Wing Wing
Chan Wing Ki Judy Lee Abbie Yip

Chan Wing Sze Lee Lok Man Yip Siu Fong
Chan Yin Ting Lee Pik Kei, Maggie Yu Fat Cheong
Irene Chan Lee Sau Wah, Sara Yung Chung Wang

Cheng Lam Lam
Cheung Ching Yee
Cheung Ka Yee
Cheung Pui Ying
Cheung Wing Yan
Choi Yan Wing

BENE U RAEAXFEF

Character with fewer strokes comes earlier or in alphabetical order according to last name

Lee Suet Ling
Leung Cheuk Yiu
Liu Man Shan

Lo Wing Yee, Winnie
Man King Ching
Mok Mei Fung
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Home Affairs Bureau

Leisure and Cultural Services Department
Shanghai Dramatic Arts Centre

AOHK Island Harbourview Elderly Club

Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong
Broadway Cinematheque

Caritas Hong Kong

Caritas Wellness Link

C'est Bon Projects Corporation Limited
Chasing Culture

Cheongsam Connect

Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Limited
Guangdong Performing Arts Company Limited
Ho Yu College and Primary School (Sponsored By Sik Sik Yuen)
Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association
Hong Kong Computer Society

Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies
Hong Kong Federation of Education Workers
Hong Kong Journalists Association

Hong Kong Professional Teachers' Union
Hong Kong Society for the Aged

Jockey Club Museum of Climate Change
Menclave homme

Parsons Music

Po Leung Kuk

V54

R One Space

RTHK Programme Staff Union

St. Francis' Canossian College

St. Francis' Canossian School

The Commercial Press (H.K.) Limited

The Eslite Bookstore (Hong Kong)

The Garden Company Limited

The Green Earth

The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council
Theatre Farmers

TWGHs Ho Yuk Ching Educational Psychology Service Centre
Vocational Training Council

Yuen Long Merchants Association Primary School
Kr Plus Holding Limited

iStage

am730

Beans Group Limited

Mr Edwin Wan

Ms Fion Fung
Ms Lam Lit Kwan

Corporate Members

Swire Properties Limited

LCH Charitable Foundation

Tivoli Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Wofoo Social Enterprises

Hong Kong Council on Smoking and Health
The Family Planning Association of Hong Kong
Hong Kong Professional Teachers’ Union
You Eal (HK) Limited

New World Development Company Limited
The Garden Company Limited

Jao Tsung-I Academy

Character with fewer strokes comes earlier or in alphabetical order according to last name

B RS 1R IAF

Sponsors and Partners

TREEUHF LSS OWREEE SR8 15BN
Jockey Club “Once Under the Lion Rock”
Oral History Theatre Programme is funded by

Rl 1% i RIDING HIGH TOGETHER

TMuse Up! &/ 54451 M) SRBE I FF B 2 Bh
Strategic Partner and Sponsor of
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

FJ F = 4
EE HYSAN
FOUNDATION

TRKEDMRERESISE BB
TSW Little Angels Children’s Choir is sponsored by

FERGEEAZARAR

HONG KONG CHORAL PROJECT LIMITED

(IEBIRIIS) R Hi5th 2B
The Golden Aged Theatre is sponsored by

[ ABaEEsESs
LCH Charitable Foundation

XAtk f

Cultural Partner

_~

AT - 4 78

Reading Dreams

FHERGREESERRES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
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EIE L E Company Members
(1 Apr 2019 - 31 Mar 2020)

EE B M8 Board of Directors

*E Chairman 2RIMAEE Mr Ching Cheung Ying, MH

BlEE Vice-Chairman BB HIELE Dr Szeto Sau May

alE Treasurer FBEZ L Ms Kwan Yuet Wah, Karina

s Secretary FOBLT Ms Lee Jacqueline Ling Kiu

23-1 Member BRER) 11564 Mr Kwong Kam Chuen
FERKE Mr Lee Chi Ming, Leo
BRUBEE Mr Poon Kai Tik
BRELRE Mr Tsang Ka Fai, Walter

EEBEER Advisor

BRE9ESEE Mr Chan Kwan Yun, Rupert, MH, FRSA

#Ri¥% 181 Dr Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye, BBS, MBE, JP

EIE M & Company Staff

BiifHEE Artistic Director JRAJER Cheung Ho Kin, Dominic
4 General Manager BES Mak Piu Tai, Betty
BhIREfiTAREE Assistant Artistic Director EER Lo Chi Sun, Edmond

EX[@]i&;8 Resident Director

HFEE Tang Ho Wai

;&8 Actors / Actresses

FERIAR Chan Lam Yan, Belinda

EX3 334 Choi Wai Ki, Kay

K B Chu Yung

21hEr Lau Chung Hin

2 hiE Leung Chung Hang

EERE Liu Kwok Yiu

2= Liu Yuning, Nicole

BiE% Pak Ching Ying

R IRAE So Chun Wai, Ray

vy Yuen Ho Yeung

Bt Yuen Hon Cheung, Sunday

2019/20 F£E{THA B2 FEFHM 2R A8
Annual total remuneration of individual adminstrative staff for 2019/20 No. of Staff
HK$1,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 1
HK$700,001 - HK$1,000,000

HK$400,000 - HK$700,000 4
HK$400,000 or below 13

BT B E & B2 & Technical and Stage Management Department

BIBEEEE Assistant Production Manager EF¥B  Hui Siu Lun, Boolu
ZREE Stage Manager EFE Wong Tsz Chun, Zac
HITEAEE Deputy Stage Manager EEX  Ip Chi Yan, Agatha
2IEAE  Leung Tsz Ying, Giann
N85 Mak Chung Kwan, Miyuki
HETFE Prop Master #=1H# Wong Cho Yiu, Joe
TEEE Audio-Visual Master EXRE  Tam Ka Wing
BIEEAEE Assistant Stage Manager BRElHF  Chan Hoi Lam
BR%&# Chan Ming Yeung, Melvyn
R4 Cheng Tsz Wing, Sammy
RER#HE  Chu Ka Wai
HIEE Wong Hoi Yee, Jane
REEE(E Wardrobe Supervisor ZRUEFR Lai Lok Yan, Zora
BR&SBHIZ Wardrobe Assistant R#¥  Chu Kwai Ling
& B B &%k Programme and Communications Department
1B KGR Programme and Communications Manager ZFiME Lee Shuk Kwan, Christy
SRETIEREAEE  Senior Programme and Communications Officer #4ETZR  Chiu Wai Lam, Crystal
faI2%& Ho Chui Ying, Karen
BB REAEE Programme and Communications Officer ZBEAZ  Mak Hiu Tung, Scarlet
BIBEEIEREAEIE  Assistant Programme and Communications Officer ~ #E33IE  Ip Ka Ki, Maggie
ZF2E Lee Ka Man, Karman
HBEEIL  Tang Oi Ling, Tiffany
5 R5MEER Education and Outreach Department
BERIMNRLSIE Education and Outreach Manager ;If5%  Kong Sin Ying, Kitty
BHRBERINBEFE  Senior Education and Outreach Officer #5587  Young Wan Yu, Whitney
HBERIBER Education and Outreach Officer BRISfX  Chan How Yan, Bonnie
ZpHEEY  Chow Pui Kwan, Alastor
SRR Chu Wing Yan, Wendy
#3B  Tong Ka Hei, Hebe
HERINEE(E (#E) Education and Outreach Officer (Marketing) K58, Chun Wing Tung, Kammi
BB ERIMNEEIE  Assistant Education and Outreach Officer #EF  Suen Man Hei, Zoe
BATHRES Arts Administrator Trainee EINIE  Yip Tik Hang
B R M RS e Chief Resident Teaching Artist =iRE  Wong Chun Fai
AR B A e Senior Resident Teaching Artist BERI#ZE  Yau Shui Man, Sharon
zdEll57- (ke Resident Teaching Artist #EE  Ip Kwan Bok, Michael
& Siu Chun Kit, Isaac
[ER B BT Teaching Artist AR Ho Yuet Yan, Yentl
XERER Archives Department
XEREME Archivist B2 Luk, Cynthia Seanne
BITHRREE Arts Administrator Trainee BTHE  Lui, Tabia Calligenia
{TEEB Administration Department
TSR Administration Manager ZEHZE  Lee Yuen Kwan, June
BIATEAS IR Assistant Administration Manager 2{EH  Leung Shin Yee, Crystal
& :1&8 Accounting Department
BEHEE Accounting Manager BIEE= Poon Yee Wai, Yvonne
Bt ERE Accounting Officer Z=iE  Lee Yuen Mui, Myra
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Appendix

TR ERES—E

Summary of Productions and Activities

F 8 & Main Stage / E&Fli5 Black Box Theatre / Hth g5 5 {E Other Stage Production

FES%E Main Stage Productions

B/ 5t BIB /5% B | BR BRAY
Dates/Venues Drama Productions/ Playwrights/ No. of
No. of Performances Directors Audiences
16-25/8/2019 (BEPINER) Fay Kanin & Michael Kanin 3,582
ERREZEIR Rashomon (Re-run) HHeN Tony Wong
Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall 10
12-27/10/2019 (NERR—EFR) BEEEE Szeto Wai Kin 4,004
EEIPESEE All My Life | Shall Remember 5REJE Dominic Cheung
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre 10
18, 25/10/2019 2:30pm (NERR—EFNBEER FfERESE Szeto Wai Kin 1,484
EERIEEE All My Life | Shall Remember 5RA B2 Dominic Cheung
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre  Student Performances
2
4-12/1/2020 (HIRY FR%9;8 Rupert Chan 3,683
EERIbTREE Pride and Prejudice E2 =350 Ceri Sherlock
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre 7
9/1/2020 (MRYPEHS FR£9;8 Rupert Chan 655
ZERIPUREE Pride and Prejudice EE=BA Ceri Sherlock
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre Student Performance
1
20/3/2020 (KR1AfITE) (B LEERE) BEXFE Loong Man Hong 14,288
Pa Pa Magician Online Screening  E% % Edmond Lo
1
E 255 Black Box Theatre Production
BHA / 5t BIB /5% BB B8R BRAY
Dates / Venues Drama Productions/ Playwrights/ No. of
No. of Performances Directors Audiences
31/5 - 2/6/2020 (FERAE) EmaIfE 415
ZERIRREEEIS Metro-morphosis Collective Creation
Black Box Theatre, 4

Kwai Tsing Theatre

$BE Performance Talks / 9= & Sharing Sessions / & & ;EE) Appreciation Activities

B#A

Dates

EBHE
No. of
Activities

EBAE
Details of
Activities

BB mAR
No. of Audiences
or Participants

4/4/2019

rhIEgI M+ &

rEamREA RERSE

Chung Ying Theatre Company's 40th Anniversary
Exhibition

"Zero to Infinity" Opening Ceremony

200

4-13/4/2019

10

REEIEN+BFRRERA) RS
Chung Ying Theatre Company's 40th Anniversary
Exhibition "Zero to Infinity"

1,000

11/4/2019

EBHXARXCEERENZE
The Chinese University of Hong Kong
Sharing session for Programme in Cultural

Management

20

12-13/4/2019

FREBIEN+EEIREERA REEER
Chung Ying Theatre Company's 40th Anniversary
Exhibition "Zero to Infinity" Guided Tour

31/5-1/6/2019

(CeRBE)REREXEY
Metro-morphosis Post-Performance Sharing Session

205

31/5-1/6/2020

(RSB EEREALTLDDZ
Metro-morphosis

Front-of house Sharing Session

119

17/8/2019

(REPINER ) BREXE
Rashomon (Re-run)

Post-Performance Sharing Session

33

18, 24/8/2019

(BREPINEE) BRGEEH
Rashomon (Re-run)

Backstage Tour

60

12-27/10/2019

10

(NERZ—EFH A & ehRE205
All My Life | Shall Remember
Song Dedication Station

200

18, 19, 26, 27/10/2019

(NERZ—EFH) BEEEED
All My Life | Shall Remember Backstage Tour

139

26/10/2019

(NERR—EFI)EREXET
All My Life | Shall Remember

Post-Performance Sharing Session

16

7,12/12/2019

Y REGH — REREFESE1DZE
Pride and Prejudice Pre-Show Sharing
Introduction on Architecture in Hong Kong

50

14/12/2019

(RIREZERTFS
Pride and Prejudice Bookmarks Workshop

4/1/2020

(MR EEEES)

Pride and Prejudice Cheongsam Experience

4/1/2020

(FRIRZHREE

Pride and Prejudice Cheongsam Photoshoot Event

30
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BEA EDHE  EHARD BRRSMAL
Dates No. of Details of No. of Audiences
Activities Activities or Participants
4-12/1/2020 8 FREHLSRERE SR 3,600
In loving memory of Mr Rupert Chan Exhibition
4-12/1/2020 1 BREgEL ST 230
In loving memory of Mr Rupert Chan
Memorial ebook
11/1/2020 1 (IRYBAREEED 60
Pride and Prejudice Backstage Tour
56 5,996

S IER H R EAh;ES) Outbound Cultural Exchange and Other Activities

B / 53t

EHHE EHAE

BRmSmAs

Dates / Venues No. of Details of No. of Audiences
Activities Activities or Participants
19-20/10/2019 3 (EREZEZLEREAREN LE) 68
EissERI BT USREAEA BT
Shanghai Dramatic Arts Centre Ken Ludwig's Baskerville:
A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Shanghai)
Acting workshop
22-23/11/2019 2 (ERERZELEREAREN LE) 1,004
LiSsERIEMT O EMTRIR Ken Ludwig's Baskerville:
Arts Theatre, Shanghai A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Shanghai)
Dramatic Arts Centre
22-23/11/2019 2 (GREHMZELEREANNEN LiB) EEE 150
LiEsERIZAT AR Ken Ludwig's Baskerville:
Shanghai Dramatic Arts Centre A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Shanghai)
Autograph Session
23/11/2019 1 (BRERZELERERBEN L 110
EissERI BT ERERE
Shanghai Dramatic Arts Centre Ken Ludwig's Baskerville:
A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Shanghai)
Post-Performance Sharing Session
5-12/1/2020 2 BERER Rt 774
JRPISTAEAR VBB (BFRFRENCRF)

Small Auditorium,

Macao Cultural Centre

Cultural Exchange Scheme in Guangdong,

Hong Kong and Macao

Alive in the Mortuary (Macao)
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Jockey Club “Once Under the Lion Rock” Oral History Theatre Programme

SRR [ EEAT EBERE [ 1B
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/
Details of Activities Performances

RS mAR
No. of Audienc

or Participants

es

BiBI3E42 /| T{EY5 Drama Courses / Workshops

5/2017-5/2020 331
132t FEE S s T A 35
Oral History Drama
Training Programme

stEIRH  EBAR

Implementation Dates/

EBERE [ S8
No. of Activities/

Details of Activities Performances

258

BRASMAH
No. of Audiences
or Participants

EZB5 /& [ Hithi®H Black Box Theatre / Community / Other Performances

30/11-1/12/2019 3
HHEREH

AIEE(RIRE T T EE)

Community Performance

Hung Hom District What Remains

327

13-15/12/2019 4
HERH

7 ERE (PR EEE L)

Community Performance

Shatin District Our Modern Decades

283

20-22/12/2019 3
HERH

BIREE(RAA)

Community Performance

Kwun Tong District Together

226

20-22/12/2019 3
HERH

FKSE(ERIT)

Community Performance

Sham Shui Po District Beyond the Fate

210

18-19/1/2020 4
HERH

RUEE CEFF LS

Community Performance

Lantau District Beyond the Mountain

721

Muse Up! SLEFHEIE
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

stRIRM  ERAR

Implementation Dates/

EEEY [ 15K
No. of Activities/

Details of Activities Performances

RS mAL
No. of Audiences
or Participants

EiBI3242 /| TEY5 Drama Courses / Workshops

10/2017-8/2019 31 40
Muse Up! ( 7cBB- R7KE )

Muse Up! (Yuen Long*Tin Shui Wai)

10/2017-8/2019 34 13

Muse Up! (538 )
Muse Up! (Tung Chung)
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Eli5®EY Theatre Performances

14-15/8/2019 3 1,256
[RAIZLE(E - 8- @)
Buy Bye Land

Muse Up! FDESH5IE
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

SEIEH / EBRE EEEIE [ 15H BERHSMAH
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/ No. of Audiences
Details of Activities Performances or Participants

$215 0502 /| 28 | Hfth Video Screening/ Theatre Visits/ Others

4-7/2019 4 82
BEIRRER
Drama Appreciation

11/8/2019 1 46
RRRRIIES

Parent Workshop

on Environmental

Friendly Living

2,9/8/2019 2 38
BEED
Studio Recording

19/11/2019 1 57
BIhE
Post-Performance
Celebration
11-12/2019 2 46
BER
Audition
#HEORESREEE —ARE
Community Oral History Theatre Project - Sai Kung District
41448 Co-organised with
BERX(CEHE- -FHPS - BEIHEY
Leisure and Cultural Services Department,
Caritas Hong Kong and The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council

BB / EEBRE JEENENEN [ 15K BRI SMAR
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/ No. of Audiences
Details of Activities Performances or Participants

B 5842 /| T{E¥5 Drama Courses / Workshops

10/2018-8/2020 54 16
mpaidd - =)
Oral History Drama
Training Programme

B2Eis /11 E /| Hithi®H Black Box Theatre / Community / Other Performances

15/1/2020 1 108
@R

(Gres2ETi =W

Community Performance:

Sai Kung, Therefore | Live

BrEEAEAIS

School Touring Performance for Mental Health Education

ZFZ4954{F Commisioned by
RE=RAEFTHEOERSE DO
TWGHs Ho Yuk Ching Educational Psychology Service Centre

stEIBR [ EBAE EENERS [ 1B BB mAR
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/ No. of Audiences
Details of Activities Performances or Participants

BLEig /#1E | Hithi® 4 Black Box Theatre / Community / Other Performances

9-11/2019 28 3,648
(G 77wy
The Mechanical Heart

B 2 QAT TR R E R 8 R EARE

Caritas Wellness Link Advanced Drama Training Programme

sStEIRH  EBAR

Implementation Dates/

EENERE [ 1B

No. of Activities/

BRASMAR
No. of Audiences
Performances

Details of Activities or Participants

EiBI3R42 /| T{EY5 Drama Courses / Workshops

11/2017-9/2019 24 14
HERBURIERTZ
Advanced Drama

Training Programme

Bli5;EH Theatre Performances

19/9/2019 2 128
(AT
Palette of Life

86

87



Mg - i - § - BINBPEEREBENENERAE
A Journey through Drama and Literature Guided Reading of
Literature and Multi-media Drama Production in Practice Project

%48 Presented by
BHERXCEHE

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

BB/ EEBAE
Implementation Dates/
Details of Activities

EENEE [ B
No. of Activities/

Performances

BRI SMAZ
No. of Audiences
or Participants

EiFI:872 /| T{E¥ Drama Courses / Workshops

10/2018-7/2019 64 193
BREIERTZ
Drama Courses
Hfthi® Other Performances
6-7/2019 8 3,140
BB
In-school Performances
BERS
The Golden Aged Theatre
HEBEH / EBRE EBEIE [ B BERHSMAE

Implementation Dates/

Details of Activities

No. of Activities/

Performances

No. of Audiences
or Participants

EiBI33%2 | T{E¥5 Drama Courses / Workshops

4/2019-3/2020
BEREREAENE
ELBIERIZ

65

The Hong Kong Society for the Aged

Drama Courses

25

9/2019-3/2020

23

ERENBEHEEREREGM

BYRIERTE

AOHK Island Harbourview Elderly Club

Drama Courses

20

Bli5EH Theatre Performances

27-28/4/2019
(fBRELRI1S 2019)

The Golden Aged Theatre 2019

535

stRIAM  ERAE

Implementation Dates/

EBES [ 15
No. of Activities/

Details of Activities Performances

B2 mAL
No. of Audiences
or Participants

Hfth;®4 Other Performances

7-11/2019 2
BTN EHREREREGH
HELEEH(—EZR=RA)

AOHK Island Harbourview Elderly Club

Community Touring Performance:

One Room, Two beds, Three Families

150

14/1/2020 2
EREREAGIE

& KB H CETE TRK)

The Hong Kong Society for the Aged

Community Touring Performance:

Evening Flowers

416

SMILE™ rh35 52 & 8 B aR 12
SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course

stRIAM  ERAE

Implementation Dates/

SEENEIEY [ IBE
No. of Activities/

Details of Activities Performances

BB mAR
No. of Audiences
or Participants

Ei 513272 /| T{E¥5 Drama Courses / Workshops

4/2019-3/2020 566 1,049
51E 3
Drama Courses
HfthiEH Other Performances

5/2019-3/2020 42 1,595
FIZERE
Class Performance

Eli3® Y Theatre Performances
1-4/8/2019 4 529
HZE SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2019
Chung Ying SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2019
9/2019 5 165

FZE SMILE™ Party 2019
Chung Ying SMILE™ Party 2019

2155k /| 28 | Hith Video Screening/ Theatre Visits/ Others

18/5/2019 1
Talk with SMILE™ R :EEE
Talk with SMILE™ Parents Seminar

72

88
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SMILE™+ i F /D F 5 [H
SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe

150 BERBTHE

150" Anniversary Musical

SEIBH / EBAE SERENETEN [ 158
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/
Details of Activities Performances

BRI MAE
No. of Audiences
or Participants

F 48 Presented by
EEMEABERERK St. Francis Canossian School

EiBI32%2 /| T¢E¥5 Drama Courses / Workshops

sHEIEH [ EEBAE SHENETEN [ 158
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/
Details of Activities Performances

HRR2mAR
No. of Audiences
or Participants

EiBI3R42 /| T{EY5 Drama Courses / Workshops

4/2019-3/2020 78 124
BEEIERE
Drama Courses
Bli5E Y Theatre Performances
10-11/8/2019 2 252

HZE SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2019 —
RIS/ MERIE 2019 AEZEE

Chung Ying SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2019 -
Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe 2019
Year End Performance

RE BB SRRE

Drama Training for Oral History Theatre

F 848 Presented by
MEWHEFEMIESSRERBHO

The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council Tuen Mun District

Integrated Services Centre for the Elderly

stEIEE [ EEBAT TERENETEN [ 158
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/
Details of Activities Performances

BRSNS mMAS
No. of Audiences
or Participants

EiFI:872 /| T{F¥ Drama Courses / Workshops

3-4/2019 4 25
EiEIRAE
Drama Courses

HfthiH Other Performances
27/4/2019 1 150
HEEH(EMZE)

Community Performance:
Windows of Tuen Mun

90

12/2018-7/2019 30 28
57
Drama Courses
BlIiZ®E Y Theatre Performances
10-11/7/2019 2 1,400
(REEHNEF)
The Canossian Angel-Mother Lucia Cupis
The Seed that Comes from Afar
150 BERBT LR
150 Anniversary Musical
F 48 Presented by
RIS KR EBR St. Francis Canossian College
BiBI3E42 /| T{EY5 Drama Courses / Workshops
1-9/2019 62 30
37
Drama Courses
BIiZE Y Theatre Performances
31/10/2019 2 644
(FEXRRE)
Our Guardian Angel
Hithzt 5
Other Projects
sHEIA4E /| FEBAT TERENEREN [ 158 HBRES A
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/ No. of Audiences
Details of Activities Performances or Participants

EiBI3272 /| T{E¥5 Drama Courses / Workshops

10/2019-6/2020 43
TRl EaE | BRI A (PR R T 8

Retelling Fairy Tales for Drama Creation Project

144

9/2019 - 7/2020 65
KKENKREREAIEE
TSW Little Angels Children's Choir

52

4/2019-3/2020 281
FRUNER Ko S R RS SR A2

Drama Course for Primary, Secondary Schools

and Kindergartens

1,685
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stEIEE [ EEAT EENETEN [ IGE BRSNS mMAS
Implementation Dates/ No. of Activities/ No. of Audiences
Details of Activities Performances or Participants

EiFI3872 /| T{E¥ Drama Courses / Workshops

4/2019-3/2020 34 83
BB RIER TS

BB ERT2

Drama Course for Voluntary Agencies and

Non-profit Organisations

9-10/2019 6 51
ERAHEEE

M B A st 2112019

Hong Kong Public Libraries

Training on Storytelling 2019

10/2019-3/2020 4 25
AEEEE

mpanidd )39 el

The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council

Drama Training for Oral History Theatre

BE | DE" | BEEH Performance Talks / Sharing Sessions / Appreciation Activities

11/2019 1 171
(NERZR—EFHR)

BRI

All My Life | Shall Remember

Post-Performance Workshop

12/2019 1 36
ERBAERISRIESH

FRIEE|E X TEFO

MOt FESE Y D FESE | SRR

Co-organised with

Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum

Chung Ying X TEFO Seminar on Oral History Theatre

#2150k /| 28 [ Hith Video Screening / Theatre Visits / Others

2-5/2020 11 46,466
Mg Rk - BRI R

LR

Online Drama Education Programme:

Sail Against the Virus

3/2020
FKBENRERESIEE ] 24
48 HuA

TSW Little Angels Children's Choir
Online Teaching Kit

BlIfERERAE—E

Creative and Acting Team Lists

F#H & Main Stage / E& 15 Black Box Theatre / Hth g5 5{E Other Stage Productions /
YpehEFE e Outbound Exchange Performances

(BEFD (FR)

Rashomon (Re-run)

BElfEAB Creative Team

[RZ Original 7¥)II38Z " Rylnosuke Akutagawa
248 Adaptation Fay Kanin and Michael Kanin

&2 Translator 5RAJEX Dominic Cheung

8 Director =Rexs Tony Wong*

2 B8:& 5T Choreographer MR Allen Lam

iRt Set Designer Fr#ER Yuen Hon Wai

BR#EE% 5t Costume Designer fAI#8AX Fanny Ho

$& &&=t Lighting Designer BrR=ZE Billy Chan

{FH R & 2% 5t Composer & Sound Designer Z=15) Labroe Lee
MITE 2Rt Deputy Sound Designer B3 B Wan San Hong

&8 Actor/ Actress

E%E % Edmond Lo fias 8% ZEA/HR
2{h1E Leung Chung Hang fias 3K RBEA/BR
H75% Pak Ching Ying fff as =T H/ER

B A& Ben So ffias  HEK/BER

RJEH Yuen Ho Yeung i as KEM/BER

% E Chu Yung fffi as Ma/BE R
25 Nicole Liu #ias  ERA/EER
FREKAX Belinda Chan fias  BRE/HR

Z=251f Li Siu Tung i as BR

ZHX Li Hon Tin* fias  BER

HIEEE Lam Wai Ting* fff as B3

3R1£3X Cheung Chun Man* fias BR

2 4R Leung Kwan Yiu* fias BR

B/\& Liu Siu Sin* fffi as BR

5 Alvina Liu* fias BR

#&MXEE Cheung Yan Ha* i as B

HIETS Tse Tsz Kwan* fff as BR

$5%5 Chung Bing Shu* fias BR

FEAREBBRESRAESEERRIE
With the kind permission of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts
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(AERZE—EHEKR)
All My Life | Shall Remember

BlfE AB Creative Team

BIZAs1E5T K8 &E Script Revision & Director

#RE Playwright

FLL48Bs Music Director

B & B 44482 Co-Music Director

#5525t Set Designer

BR#E%5t Costume Designer
J& St a&st Lighting Designer

F 255t Sound Designer
#%18:% 5t Video Designer
#%% Choreographer
EiFI5E Dramaturg
FRIEF54E Singing Coach

B Actor / Actress

5RAJEX Dominic Cheung
FIfER{R Szeto Wai Kin
BR #f Chen Gang
;Ti#&X Olivier Cong
B Yoki Lai

=558 Edmond Wong
[ ¥=ZE Billy Chan
3 ZE Anthony Yeung
BRZ ;% Gary Chan
#Hksk= Gigi Yiu

X2 Ko Tin Lung
HIRIR Lianna Tse

BRE % Jason Chan

& i Yip Chun
BRE%E Phoebus Chan
Hi&% Pak Ching Ying
2|5 E Nicole Liu
BRIFAR Belinda Chan
7 {&f% Brian Burrell
XA Ben So

%% B Chu Yung
Z=4EHh Li Ni Shan
Br#t¥ Sunday Yuen
R Yuen Ho Yeung
2|{hEF Lau Chung Hin
£ =IH Kay Choi
BRiR4E Ray So

i P Sze Wei

[ Luk Ka Ki
BraizE Yuen Nap Kie
2EEE Leung Kwok Wah
#4555 Cheng Yuen Fun
FZ#% Daniel Wong A
F3R8E Brian Wong A
BR#4%Z Chan Yu Kin O
% #0 Chan On Wo O

A\ 12,19, 20, 25/10 3%
O 183, 18, 26, 27/10 3B~

#ffi as
ffi as
fffi as
ffi as
fffi as
fffi as
ffi as
fffi as
ffi as
ifi as
fffi as
fffi as
i as
fffi as
ffi as
ifi as
fffi as
fffi as
i as
fffi as
ffi as
fffi as
fffi as
fffi as

87

T5H

B i

2IEE

Rose / 122 / $24& / Mokkx / BER

[FI2 / 85 / B / WEKEX / BER

Heth / &7

EIBRER / 85 / Ak / BEENE / &K / WekbX / BER
Bk / 8&E /BT / BAT/ BRIER //IVE / Bk / BER
F2 / BIL / BHRKK / HRE / Wk / BER

Bk / ABEE //INT / Bokks / BR

REEFR / REK / BB / WekkK / BER

Bk / 85/ KBE /| &8 / TP/ BR

[/ SEEE / BWE / BE / BIBKA / £8 / Tokkk / BR
Rk / 88 / =18/ 2IWE / Tokkxk / BR

R/ 8%/ 28 /&8 / Wk / BR

[RIZ2 / 5R45 / WhFT / B / FRokRx / BER

BR/E&/ A%/ BR

BE/F2/ A%/ BER

BR

\BREHE

NGRS / /)\BRER

/)\BREE

I\BREE / /)\BRER

Pride & Prejudice

Bl{fE A8 Creative Team

R# Original
B4R Adaptation
8 Director

%5t Set Designer

BR&E5%5t Costume Designer

B

S 2%t Sound Designer

t Lighting Designer

{bi R Z B35 5t Makeup & Hair Style Designer

#%%2 Choreographer

B 5% Coach on Cantonese Opera

5351528 English Dialogue Coach

BhIBEE Assistant Director

BhIEEE A5t Assistant Set Designer
BREEER =+ BNIE Assistant to Costume Designer

8 Actor/ Actress

- BHTT Jane Austen
F&$9;% Rupert Chan
E£=BA Ceri Sherlock
faA]7Z4E Douglas Ho
85 % Mandy Tam
#F18 Bert Wong
#3EE Anthony Yeung
BREAEA Sunny Chan#
@ H% Mandy Petty
STE&fR Jason Kong
K& - BFI Michael Harley
F{£% Wong Chun Ho
Ef#2H Kevin Wong
BR7k#* Chan Wing Lam

FREKAR Belinda Chan
=B FE Ronald Wong
H;&% Pak Ching Ying
2|{hEF Lau Chung Hin
&3 Chow Wai Keung
#HEF Suen Wai Fong
Ef&E%I Wendy Mok
ER%E Amy Chum
LI Kay Choi

X 1§57 Bubbles Man
=7&#13 Yuen Ho Yeung
%% B Chu Yung
2IE Nicole Liu
Fr#33¥ Sunday Yuen
FRE & Karen Chan
HKIEE Elly Lam

#H3&5% Wu Tsun Ho
5RZ 2 Cindy Cheung
EEEIZE Liu Kwok Yiu
I Lai King Maud
ZREE Lai Ying Ying

EF R4 Ray So

#42F% Chew Yu Yeung*
5% & Tang Wing Hong*
HB#R)% Deng Zhenxuan*
2~JKZ Chu Siu Yat
4R Liang Zhenwen#
#E A% Wong Ho Yau
R587R Vina Ng

22JER] Leung Fei Tung#

* ARERRBERTHRBFARAESRERRIE

i as
fffi as
fffi as
fff as
ffi as
#fi as
ifi as
fffi as
fff as
fffi as
i as
i as
ifi as
ffi as
fff as
i as
i as
i as
fffi as
ffi as
fffi as
i as
i as
i as
fffi as
fffi as
fffi as
i as
i as
i as

HXRE

TEZ

BHXE

EAGL:

BR

BH&

ey g

RAE

EEJ

HXH

EARE

EmE

BR/HEEE

BEBAN I BELY

EBAN/ BEEE / RAEBLR
EBAN/BEER/BAESEER/BA
EBAN/ZLEE/BABESEER/BA
EBAN/BLEE/BHFSEER/BA
EBAN/ BLEE/BHFTEER/BA
EBAN/ BEEE/BFIEE/BA
EBAN/ B2EE /BFESEET /BA
EBAN/ BGEE / FIS5E / B 5E
EBN/ BGEE / FIES5E / BirSr5E
EBN/ BEGEE / FIESE / BiFS5E
B HHEE (4/1 3BR)

BEE (5, 11/1 BR)

A ttEE (9-10, 12/1 3BK)

EFAE (11-12/1 1K)

RFEAE (4-5,9-10/1 HR)

With the kind permission of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts in support of the internship programme

# ARBRREZRAESRERRIF

With the kind permission of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts
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(KRBfTE)

Pa Pa Magician

BlfE AB Creative Team

48 Playwright
8 Director

£5&5t Set Designer
BR#E%5t Costume Designer
J& 545t Lighting Designer
£ Composer
F2% 5T Sound Designer

BB Actor / Actress

BESEE Loong Man Hong
EZE % Edmond Lo

FE & Jan Wong

BxZ2H Ainsley So

= T8 Bert Wong
#BBAFY Lai Ying Tong
B#EE Wan San Hong

2{$1H Leung Chung Hang fias ST

BRHHAR Belinda Chan #ias  /)\@h

R Yuen Ho Yeung fias  AEAAEE

SR1G=E Chu Pak Him #fi as 28

{RIZE Cecilia Ng fias  fAfE

% B Chu Yung fias 727

BEERZE Liu Kwok Yiu fias HESB

Hi&% Pak Ching Ying ffi as 5% / Cora / #¥mEEMIEN / BER

215 Nicole Liu ffias  58%& / Lucy / #RIHMGEMIET / BER

2{hEF Lau Chung Hin #ias oE / BRATEE / WHEME / 3R

=42 Li Ni Shan fias 08B/ RERE / WIHEME / B3R

E®IH Kay Choi fias 0%/ FELE / WML / BB

F#dt Sunday Yuen fias 05 / WIHEMED / BER

#riR4E Ray So fias 0 / WIHEMAD / R
(m2mE)

Metro-morphosis

BlfE AB Creative Team

#={E / & Devised by / Director
#R{EER Devised by

=a%5t Set Designer
AREEE& 5T Costume Designer

J&a%5t Lighting Designer

H#%5t Sound Designer

BB Actor / Actress

EE % Edmond Lo

IR Belinda Chan

%% B Chu Yung

21 Leung Chung Hang
2= Nicole Liu

H;&% Pak Ching Ying
R7&H Yuen Ho Yeung
42 Joey Tsang

3RIZET Cecelia Cheung
#5F18 Bert Wong

28 o o

582Kk Tam Ka Wing

BRHFAR Belinda Chan

& B ChuYung

2{${E Leung Chung Hang
2IF5% Nicole Liu

H’&% Pak Ching Ying

R Yuen Ho Yeung

(BEEHZEEREAME) (LF)
Ken Ludwig's Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Shanghai)

Bl{fE A8 Creative Team

R# Original

4R Adaptation

&2 Translator

#E Director

ffse% 5t Set Designer
#MITHa=R5t Deputy Set Designer
BR#E% 5T Costume Designer

J& &5t Lighting Designer
F44:85t Sound Designer
#EBHIP Assistant to Director

#®B Actor/ Actress

#75 - #E# Conan Doyle
Ken Ludwig

f&51%PA Selina Kan
215540 Elton Lau*
BT & Yuen Hon Wai
B84 Julia Koo

# =38 Ainsley So
Z&3(4E Maggie Law
BRE Tam Ka Wing
BRIHAR Belinda Chan
H3&% Pak Ching Ying

AZ#E Chau Ka Fai #ff as
=& Yuen Ho Yeung #fi as
EE % Edmond Lo & as
Fri#f%¥ Sunday Yuen ffi as
2752 Nicole Liu ffi as

* KX iStage MES B REE
With the kind permission of iStage

BT

EL

REHBE/ BARBNBR/ RET/BE/BF/
ARTEEEHE / NEER/ FEX/ BEE/E- LHER/
e / HEREE / BRR /A8 EITERB T
TEf-BHRERBE/ 4/ BR CERRERSE/
BARFHREEER / ZH BfiemB 8/ 88fF / JIREER
BEEAN/ D&/ FEL / BRFE I/ RI5E/ BHELRE/
5/ RRRAKN/ BEEAK/ H5 - EHER/IVE / BBt/
B/ KEEELT/ BH-B58

(BFXTM (2F)

Alive in the Mortuary (Macao)

Bl{fE A8 Creative Team

#RE Playwright

R Director

= R AREEER 5t Set & Costume Designer
#3885t Lighting Designer

H#&:%5t Sound Designer

#®EB Actor / Actress

§#8& Candace Chong
E% % Edmond Lo
#5=:H Ainsley So
Z&3(4E Maggie Law
JEIREE King Kong

Z={&% Jacky Li #fi as
AR Chau Ka Fai #f as

Jeff
=
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(BEERIS 2019)
The Golden Aged Theatre 2019

BlfE AB Creative Team

{(—BEZK=%A) One Room, Two Beds, Three Families
HRB R R SRS M

Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor

#E 14 Michael Ip

(&1t 577K) Evening Flowers

485 Playwright

ER KBRS Director & Drama Tutor
#2385t Set Designer PBHEE % Suki Chan
BR#E&5t Costume Designer 3RIZAM Cecelia Cheung
¥t &5t Lighting Designer EHEFX Ivy Wong
ZE31& Neville Li

BR{Z1# Jonathan Chan
=R Wong Chun Fai

H# %5t Sound Designer

HEHSTEMESSRERBPORERENGFEHLERE (EFZEH)
The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council Tuen Mun District
Integrated Services Centre for the Elderly Drama Training for Oral History Theatre

Community Performance: Windows of Tuen Mun

BlfEAB Creative Team

MR R R BB ST

Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor

2585k Vince Lau

REMES TSR

St. Francis Canossian School
150" Anniversary Musical:

150 BERESHE (RBEHNEF)

The Canossian Angel-Mother Lucia Cupis The Seed that Comes from Afar

BIfEAE Creative Team

Muse Up! SV FEFHBIERRITHE (B-F-E)
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe Buy Bye Land

Bl{fEAB Creative Team

45 B~ 4853 Be BRI 4ELET Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor
e B B %4488 Composer & Music Director
1§37 Lyricist

#%%% Choreographer

B 4445 Singing Coach

#i55% 5t Set Designer

BREEEE 5T Costume Designer

JE 55T Lighting Designer

St Sound Designer

#k185% 5t Video Designer

7b#& Sand Painter

#EBHIP Assistant to Director

A% Jenus Ho
ERIB Tsui Chin Hung
B3R Clare Tam
BRf#H Seth Chan
BAEIE Yuki Kwan
BREEAX Suki Chan
BxZ2H Ainsley So
2B Leo Siu

2L Leung Po Wing
BRZ % Gary Chan
#4EE% Vera Chiu
S1EBK Cherry Ng
=288 Alex Wong

#7#2BhIP Assistant to Choreographer EF3H Gloria Tong

A3 SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2019
Chung Ying SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2019

Bl{fE A8 Creative Team

RENER R RERSERS
Playwright, Director, Set, Costume & Sound Designer

#1R# Wong Chun Fai
& Isaac Siu
#ZZ18 Michael Ip
#8B955 Zoe Lai

BRXIE Yannie So

HBE4E Alex Yeung

=& H Wong Hong Ching
¥ 5a%st Lighting Designer =AY Ivy Wong

#RE Playwright

FRMEE P RFVSME R
Music Director, Composer & Live Pianist
K4 &858 Co-Director

i Rk fRe& 5T Set & Video Designer
BREE%5t Costume Designer
J& 545t Lighting Designer

S5t Sound Designer

BRE RS B R AR R EE X
Gregory Liu, production team of

St. Francis Canossian School
[R#& % Phoebus Chan

5RAJEX Dominic Cheung
BE#1E Gregory Liu
Z4 5 Lawrence Lee
B f&5F Mable Wun
EE$3X lvy Wong

##EE Anthony Yeung

35 SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2019 — REE/DEFIE 2019 A% R
Chung Ying SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2019 -
Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe 2019 Year End Performance

BlI{fEAB Creative Team

ER#&ZE Sharon Yau
fAlRAR Yentl Ho

Z 3740 Candice Keung
FEHEFX vy Wong

E BB Man Kai Hei

4RE EUE R BRI EET Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor

BR&E5%5t Costume Designer
$& a5t Lighting Designer
S 2%t Sound Designer
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RE=ZRAEFHEOERBERD — BHERBERERE ()
TWGHs Ho Yuk Ching Educational Psychology Service Centre -
School Touring Performance for Mental Health Education: The Mechanical Heart

BIfEAB Creative Team

K& 4B Co-Playwright

Bt & 4R B B2 858 Co-Playwright & Director
i R AREEER 5T Set & Costume Designer
FE% 5t Sound Designer

B Actor / Actress

#ZE18 Michael Ip
B Isaac Siu
tAER#E Pu Man Fai
B Leung Sze Wah

##8H Wong Hon Ching
fB %8 Christopher Ying
@I Billy Yip

BREE Kelvin Chan

PR 29407 TERERME EREARE (EmRBIER)

Caritas Wellness Link Advanced Drama Training Programme Palette of Life

BIfEAB Creative Team

45 B~ B R B4 5 SEEM Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor

52 e AR4Es% 51 Set & Costume Designer
J& St 5t Lighting Designer
F2% 5t Sound Designer

#ZZE18 Michael Ip
3RIZAT Cecelia Cheung
HEHFFX lvy Wong
ZEEF Lee Ma Tai

EFE MiFLEE) ORERSRGEHERM
Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme
Community Performance

LAIME (BRE T T7EE) Hung Hom District What Remains

Bl{fEAB Creative Team

45 51~ R Re BB L6 Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor

=%t Set Designer
BREEEE =T Costume Designer
#3885t Lighting Designer
F#:%5t Sound Designer
EF#EE Guest Actor

EREH#ZE Sharon Yau

=158 Wong Hau In
5RIZEM Cecelia Cheung
=AY Ivy Wong

#EEE Anthony Yeung
EXF5 725 Au Yeung Hak Ho
ZH A Keung King Long
E4BRYS Pham Minh Quyen

JYHAE (FKFIRYEZEBF{E) Shatin District Our Modern Decades

BI{fEAB Creative Team

4RE EUE R BRI AT Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor

i 525% 5t Set Designer
BREEER 5T Costume Designer
JE &5t Lighting Designer
St Sound Designer

#Z=Z18 Michael Ip
A Travis Ying

Z 3740 Candice Keung
AP lvy Wong

2 BEE Leung Sze Wah

BYERE (R A) Kwun Tong District Together

ERNMERESER
150 BERBETER (FHEXME)
St. Francis Canossian College
150™ Anniversary Musical: Our Guardian Angel

BlfE AB Creative Team

Bt &4RE Co-Playwright B[ {2 Matthew Cheng
Bt & 4R B K88 Co-Playwright & Director a1 8f% Jenus Ho

{Efh B LLAUEEC R B 25 5+ Composer, Music Director & Sound Designer Frankie Ho

1527 Lyricist 3Ri#iR Kenneth Cheung
#7%2 Choreographer % % Nikki Ng

FkB & (¥ E1T) Sham Shui Po District Beyond the Fate

Bl{fEAB Creative Team

45 I~ 3 Re BB L6 Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor #ifk# Wong Chun Fai
ffists% st Set Designer BREEAX Suki Chan
BR#E% 5T Costume Designer JBE5F Mable Wun
EE:%5t Sound Designer JER#E Fung Chin Lung

Kl LE (#iF 1LY Lantau District Beyond the Mountain

Bl{fEAB Creative Team

45 1)~ 43 R I8 B 26 Playwright, Director & Drama Tutor FL4E Isaac Siu
=2 %5t Set Designer F1¥E£ Isaac Wong

FRIEH54E Singing Coach
&5t Set Designer

AREEE& 5T Costume Designer

¥ Y¢t&k5t Lighting Designer

#1492 Cherry Lam
F4#E4 Isaac Wong
Ying Cheung

ZABhl% Kinphen Leung

BR#E% 5T Costume Designer

S5t Sound Designer

#2812 Cheryl Ching
2 BEE Leung Sze Wah

#HEOMESRREE — ARSEHERL (MEEAT)
Community Oral History Theatre Project - Sai Kung District Community Performance:
Sai Kung, Therefore I Live

BI{fEAE Creative Team

45 51 Bt 5 B Ry BRI BB Playwright, Co-Director & Drama Tutor #Z=Z18 Michael Ip
it & 8RR B RIS AT Co-Director & Drama Tutor JL&E% Kitty Kong
Kt &= R5t Co-Set Designer E#8H Wiki Lo

#2812 Cheryl Ching
BR#E% 5T Costume Designer 3RIZEM Cecelia Cheung
Y& 5& 5t Lighting Designer =EFX vy Wong
S5t Sound Designer #BFZE Anthony Yeung
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Members Of
Chung Ying Theatre Company (HK) Limited

(Incorporated In Hong Kong And Limited By Guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Chung Ying Theatre Company (HK) Limited ("the Company"), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31
March 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other matter
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2019 were audited by another auditor who

expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 27 September 2019.

Other information
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included

in the director’ s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’ s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no

realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company's internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by the directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other matters under the Agreement between the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region and the Company ("the Agreement")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respects, the requirements as set by the Government
to keep proper books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in accordance with the
books and records, as well as all the accounting requirements in the Agreement and other relevant documents

such as Accounting Standards and Accounting Guidelines.

Report on other matters under the Agreement between the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region and the Company in relation to the Art Development Matching Grants Scheme (for
the Major Performing Arts Groups) Fourth Round Funding Exercise (2019-20) ("the Scheme")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respect, including the terms and conditions for
matching the donations/sponsorships in accordance with Application Guide for the Scheme, the requirements as
set by the Government to keep proper books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities
in accordance with the books and records, as well as all the accounting requirements in the Scheme and other
relevant documents such as Accounting Standards and Accounting Guidelines.

CW CPA
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 18 September 2020
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Statement of Income and Expenditure

and Other Comprehensive Income

HE_E_THE=H=+—HIE For the year ended 31 March 2020

WA

Income

B fF&E B Government Subvention

2020 (7#% HKD)

2019 (#% HKD)

155 &8 Recurrent Subvention 18,193,478 17,097,817

B3 REC YT B Bh=t 2 Art Development Matching Grant Scheme 4,866,327 1,702,271
23,059,805 18,800,088

Bf5U% A Earned Income

Z = Box Office Income 2,285,665 3,748,091

SN - BB RINBIER 5,315,411 7,934,002

Other Hired Engagements, Education and Outreach Programme

383k K% EBh Donations and Sponsorships 7,246,322 5,830,387

9324323 Outbound Cultural Exchange 109,380 7,812

HAth Other Revenue 477,104 466,257
15,433,882 17,986,549
38,493,687 36,786,637

X

Expenditure

2020 (7#% HKD)

2019 (#% HKD)

SUE-BNE B - HARIMNE 15,528,362 16,142,282

Production Costs, Other Hired Engagements,

Education and Outreach Programme

T £ A& Personal Emoluments 15,469,104 14,675,509

— RS B AR H1thBAZ General Overheads and Other Charges 1,786,886 1,419,852

§MNsHSAE3 R Outbound Cultural Exchange 992,962 1,511,267
33,777,314 33,748,910

FEERER Surplus for The Year 4,716,373 3,037,727

HthZ @I Other Comprehensive Income = =

FE2MERER Total Comprehensive Income for The Year 4,716,373 3,037,727

FEXERFREASEE

Total Surplus and Comprehensive Income for the Year Allocated to

2020 (%% HKD)

2019 (%% HKD)

—R&EEN General activities
47235 REC YT B BhEt 28 Art Development Matching Grants Scheme

307,957 1,335,456
4,408,416 1,702,271
4,716,373 3,037,727

RAFSIR AR

Statement of Financial Position

MR- -ZFF=HB=+—H As at 31 March 2020

BERAMR

Assets and Liabilities

2020 (&% HKD)

2019 (&% HKD)

JE7EIE Z Non-Current Assets

Y% > 1433 R 3R Property, plant and equipment 52,058 23,273
SRENEE Current Assets
A& A FRIE R EAREITR 3,895,171 4,147,703
Deposit, prepayments and other receivables
$R1TEHATERR Time deposits with bank 0 67,330
BHE RIS E(EY) Cash and cash equivalents 18,920,452 15,415,526
22,815,623 19,630,559
SRENE & Current Liabilities
&#)& & Contract liabilities 511,020 1,760,340
FEZTE R Accrued expenses 631,025 853,314
1,142,045 2,613,654
SRENE EF{E Net Current Assets 21,673,578 17,016,905
21,725,636 17,040,178
L5ER EF

Represented by

2020 (#% HKD)

2019 (#% HKD)

EAMLEZEE Bernard Goss Memorial Fund 36,733 48,427
FIFEE S Lee Hysan Foundation
- Muse Up! B5/MEFHEIME 2017-19 EE 0 1,303,433
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Group 2017-19 Fund
- Muse Up! BV EFLEIE 2019-21 & 1,147,000 0
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Group 2019-21 Fund
AR TR EENEH#8IEE Contestable Funding Scheme
- BRERATARIR — HRZEIEEE SRR E (0] 415,499
Treasure of Tomorrow: Chung Ying Archive
B EEE Anti-epidemic Fund 554,568 0
1,738,301 1,767,359
FFERER Accumulated surplus 19,987,335 15,272,819
21,725,636 17,040,178

REFEN_Z_SFNA+/\BRAELFAIEH-

These financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 18t Sept 2020.

Vﬁ@;

BE A Kwan Yuet Wah, Karina
B Treasurer

%'CZL ‘T%&; e

23R Ching Cheung Ying
F& Chairman

MBS RRINE SRR BB D

Notes to the financial statements form part of the financial statements.
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Art Development Matching
Grants Scheme

2019/20 FE > PEMNENE=ZHEM ZRICHFTEI (2018-19) X $4,866,327 ILFE
WEXHEFEARZLEH 8FEEEAZT  BEURENEMER  (REXERR; REFRE M LH
BIEESURENEE - RN R NEREAE URBRANREZERERNHE

In the year 2019-20, Chung Ying has successfully secured $4,866,327 from the
Third Round Funding Exercise (2018-19) of the Art Development Matching Grants
Scheme. We utilized part of the fund for young talents development and bring in
overseas artists, and the archive project. With the Matching Grants Fund, we strives
to spur the growth of both our talents as well as the Company artistically and may
therefore further bring in new development and practice to the Hong Kong drama
field.

FZERIE Chung Ying Theatre Company

it EBREE10RMT
G/F, 10 Borrett Road, Hong Kong
B 3961 9800
BE 2537 1803
a4t www.chungying.com
BB info@chungying.com
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hEEE vl
mENFEAIER ACT TO GIVE

PEAEREBRNITHRERAEE

Chung Ying Theatre Company is financially
supported by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region

R R % S B B B S A B
Chung Ying Theatre Company is a Venue Partner
of the Kwai Tsing Theatre
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